
GV Research CeDters Private Limited
CIN: U73200TG20lEPT C 126666

Balance Sheet as at 3l Nlarch 2025
(All amounts cxpresscd in lndian ru Dces Lakhs. cxcept share datil 0r :ts olhcr\ise stated)

Parliculxrs Nole
As rt

.31 Nlxrch 2025

As at
3l Nlnrch 202,1

Equity and liabilities
Shareholdcrs' funds
Share capital

Rescrves and surplus

Non-current Iiabilities
Long-term bofiowings
Defered Tax Liabilities (Net)

Other tnngierm liabilities

Curreot liabilities
Short-term bonowings
Trade palables

- total outstaoding dues ofmicro enterprises and small eoterF

- total outslaoding dues ofcreditors other than micro

Other cur.ent liabilities
Short-temr provisions

Total
Asscts
Noo-curreot assets

Property, plant and equipment arrd lntangible assets

- Property plant and equipment
- Capital worklin-progress

Long-term loafls aod advances

Other aotr-currctrt assets

IO

ll

190.22

291 .7 7

2.t8

221.56

92.8 t-

1.99

5

6
'7

I
9

386.60
687.33

386.60
662.59

1,073.94 1.049.t9

10.118.56

30.26

820.62

9,202.93

l8.04
820.62

10,969.41 r0,0.t1.58

870.09

1,35-1.25 701.79

T2

t2.t
l3
t4

8,126.54

4,582.07
'1.68

355.79

'7,679.68

3,298.54

97.63 ll 792.56

6t l.5l
13,072.09 I 1,5{19.7J

Current assets

Tmde receivables

Cash and bank balances

Shortjterm loans and advances

Other currerf assets

3.62

98.26

t46.79

132.46

1.38

l.l6
67.84

l5
t6
l3
t7

325.54 202.tJ3

Total

Corporate lnformatiol & Significant accounling poli(ics I & 2
See sccompaDyilg Notes (2.1-33) formixg xtr int€grxl part ofthe Financill Strtcmcnts

As per our report ofeven date attached

ForASAganal&Co.
Chartcred Accourltants
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GV Research Centers Private Limited
CIN; U73200TG2018PTC126666
Statement ofProlit and Loss for the ycar ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts expressed in Indial rupees Lakhs, except share dtta or as other\vise statcd)

Particulars Note
Year endcd

3l l\larch 2025
Year cndcd

3l iuarch 2024

l8
l9

25

30

95.48 (2.11)

1,985.20

21.40
r,386.50

141.92

2,006.59 1,528.{2

Expenses

Cost ofservices
Employee benefi ts expense

Finance costs

Deprec iation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Totd Expenses

Prolit before prior period items and tax
Prior period expense

Prolit before ard tsx

ProfiU (Loss) for the pcriod

Earnings per equity shtre
Basic (in Rs.)

Diluted (in Rs.)

Face value per share (in Rs.)

20

2t
22

12

23

'791.00

t5.94
5'16.07

354.35

t 57 .69

I,395.04 I,530.89

r 1t.55
t6.o'7

(2.47)

35.50

23.01

t2.22
I1.24
'1.85

7 0.13 19.10

21.71 \?1.r1)

0.64

0.64

l0

(0.58)

(0.s8)

t0

Corporate Information & Signilicant accounting policies 1 & 2
See accompanying Notes (2.1-33) formirIg all integral part of the Finallcial Statcnlents

As per our rsport ofeven date attached
ForASAgarwal&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratior No. 0149875

sd-
Ashish Agarwal
Partner
Membership No: 222861

IIDIN: 2522286 lBMI]UXV3326
Place : Hyderabad

Date : 30 October 2025

For and ou behalf of thc Board of Directors of
Rescarch rs Private Limited

Soham Satish Modi
Director
DIN; 00522546

sd/-
Tejal Modi
Dilector
DIN:06983437

Place : Hyderabad

Date : 30 October 2025

Placc

Date

Hyderabad

30 October 2025

Itlcome
Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Itrcome

Tax expense

Current tax

Tax for earlier years

Deferred tax

642_',l3

43.66

494.'t5

264.09

85.65



CV Rescarah Cenlcrs Privatc Linritrd
CIN: U73200TG20lEPTCI26666
Statcmcnt ofI'rofit ard Loss for thc ycsr cndcd 3l N{arch 2025

ll rnrounts rrsscd in Indirn ccs Lal(hs re data or as otherlyisc statcd

Pnrti.ut:rrs Ycrr r:ndcrl
3l l,trtch 2025

dNotc 3l Marcl 2024
Incomc
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Inconl€

t8
t9

1,985.20

21.40
1,336.50

14t.92
2,006.59 1,52E.42

Expcnscs

Cost ofscrvices
Employee bcnefi ts expense
Finatcc costs

Depreciatio and amortisa6on expensc
Othcrexpenses

Totrl Exltcnses

Prolit beforc prior pcriod itcnls {nd tax
Prior pcriod expense

Profit lreforc and tax

Tax elpensc
Culrent tax
Tax for carlicr ycars

Defered llx

frofit/ (Loss) for t[c pcriod

Errnings pcr cquity sharc
Basic (h Rs.)

Dilurcd (io Rs.)

Iace value per share (in Rs.)

20

2l
22

t2
23

25

30

791.00
15.94

5't6.07
3i.1_35

157.69

1,895.01 1,530.89

I r 1.55

16.07
\2.47)

95.48 12.47)

ll -24

7.85
7tt.73 t 9,ll)

21.71

0.64

0.64

l0

(0.58)

(0.58)

l0

Corpolatc lnfornration & Sigrri fieallt crcouDtiug Dolirics I & 2
Scc rccompaD),ing Notcs (2.1-33) fornring an irtrgrirl part ofr[c linanrial Statrmcnts

As per our report ofeveD da!c attached
ForASAgary,ll&Co.
Chartcrcd Accourltants

l'irm Rcgistration No, 0149875

CV llcscarcl Colltcrs P [,iuritc

w^h
Ashish Agarlval
l'artner
Membcrship No: 222861

UDIN: 25222861 BMUUXV3i26
Place : Hyderabad

Dat :3O gEtqfibe^ aogS

Solrrur h Nlodi

Placa : FI

Date : 30
Place : I-Iydcrabad

Dar.:30 k?Le(bLr\ &095

Dircc(ol'
DIN:005225,16

l cjal Modi
Dircctor
DIN:06983437

+

ift_4

,4.:
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642.73
43.66

494.15

264.u9

85.65

i5.i0
23.01

12.22

[0r and on bchalf of the Uoard of Dircctors of

,l



GV Rescarch Centers Privatc Limited
CtN: U7320oTC2018PTC126666
Cash Florv Statcment for the year ended 3l trlllrch 2025

(A scd in Indian rupees Lakhs, cxce t shnrc d:rtx or ns other\t isc sl!tr(l)

Particulars
Ycar cndcd

3l tr{arch 2025
Yrar cndcd

3l ilxrch 2024

Cash flow froE operatirg activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisatioD expense

Interest on fixed deposit

Prior year Tax Adjustments
Bad debts and other advances wriften off
Itrtgrest Expensos

Provision for input GST reve$ed
Operatiog profit before workiog capital chatrges

Adjustmeots for lvorking capital changes;
(lncrease)/decrease in trade receivables
(lncrdase) in loans and advaoces

(lncrease) in other assets

lncrease ifl t.ade payables

Increase in provisions

Inclease in other liabilities
Cash gencrated froE opcrathg activities
lncome taxes paid (net ofrefunds)
Net cash gcncratcd from/ (used ir) operating activities (A)

Cash llow from i[vesting activities
Purchase ofproperty, plaot and equipment (ircluding irtangibles)

hterest received
Fixed deposits maturedfu)laced)

Net cash getreratcd fror, (uscd in) investing activities (B)

Net (decrease)/i[cr€ase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginniDg ofthe year

Cssh and cssh equivalcnts at the end ol the ye:rr

95.'r8 \2.47)

264.09
(32.14)

I ].24
0.01

(l0e.r8)
r,025,3',1 625.58

128.2'7

(0.26)
(6.68)

(31.35)

0.r9
129.6t

1,245,15 1,390.18
(37.37) (e4.6s)

r.r!1J!

(2,928.91)

310.42
(17.0r)

0.5'7

575.91

(56.2r)
1.28

692.26

9 t.52
0.15

32.60

(2,100.81)
(153.06)

14.66

234.5'1

50.58
(190.7s)

(2.00{.61) (3,069.14)

1,400.36

(506.62)
1,430.41

(4ss.80)

893.?4 9'74.6r

96.38
1.38

(79e.00)

3110.37

9S.26 l.-.]ti

(

f

R (
Y,
a
t-

Cash flow from linancing activitios
Procaeds frorn/ (repayment of) short{ern/ long-term borrowings (net)

lnterqst paid

Net cash getrerated frorD/(used i-o) fitratrcirg activities ( C)

ov
*

Chartered

o



CV Research Centers Private Limited
CIN: U7320oTG20r8PTCr26666
Cash Flow Statemcnt for the year ended 3l March 2025

(All amounts expressed in lndian rupees Lakhs, except share data or as othtrrYise stlted)

Notes:
l. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "lndircct Mcthod" as set out irl AS-3 on Cnsh

2. Cash and bank balances co ses ou

3. Reconciliation of liabililies from financing activities:

term burrowin tnc current

GV l{cscrr Ccn(ers l'rivate Linrited

Pa iculars 3l Nlarrh 2025 3l Nlsrch 2024

Ope ng BalaDce

Proceeds

9.583.54
12,191.45

I l,t0l.3i

8,157.88

3,972.0{)
2,54b.34

Closing lJalaDce 10,673.65 9,533.s1

Shurt tcrnr borro$ i

Particulars
As at

3l Mrrch 2025
As at

3l Nl:rrch 2024

Opening Balance

Proceeds 1.059.86

144.87

As at 3t luarch 2025 3 r-1.99

Corporatc Itrformation & Signilicant accounting policics I & 2

See accomprnying Notes (2.1-33) forning an integral part of the Finatlcial statenterts

As per oul report ofeven date attached

ForASAgarwal&Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on lrehall of the Iloard of Directors of

ration No.Firm Rcgist

NI
4

c)

Ashish Agarwal
Partn€r
Membership No: 2228

Y,
a Charl

*

a l S!lislr Xl{,di T

uotN:i5&l&8618

Director
DIN:00522546

Director
DIN:06983437

ftJJ L'{aLaA

/;

Place

Date

Place
Place : Hydcmbad

oate:30 $rdrrnbt'Y a1a[ Drtc : 60 Stphrb.{ aoary.

3l N'l:rrch 2024
As at

3l ['larch 2025Particulnrs

l.lri

0.00
r.38

t.l t

98.26

9'1.14

98.26

Cash in hand

Bala[ce with banks

- ill current accounts

Cash and crsh equivalents (as per AS-3 Cash flow statement)

Other bank balaoce

Cash ard bank balances as Notc l6

r1l
o

1.38



GV Research Cetrters Private Limited
CIN: U73200TG20r8PTC126666
Signilicant accoutrtiDg policies atrd other erplanatory informatior as a{ and lbr lhe ycar clrdcd 31

March 2025
I Corporatelnfoimation

Company name is a GV Research Centers Private Limitcd incoryoralcd under the Companies Act,2013
with CIN: U73200TG201 8PTC 126666 on 12 Septembcr 2018 having its registered office at 5-4-187/3

&4, Soham Mansion, 2nd Floor, M.C. Road, Secunderbad, Hydcrabad, Telangana, India. 500003.

2 SigrilicaIlt accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accountilg and preparation of linancial strtements
The finaocial statemeflts have beea prepared under the historical cost collveotiofl on accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accountirg Principles ["GAAP"] in

compliance with the provisiorrs ofthe Conrpalies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards as specifietl iu

the Companies (Accou.oting Standards) Rules, 2006 read rvilh Rulc 7(l) of the Companies (Accounls)

Rules, 2014 issued by the Mioistry of Corporate Aft'airs in resf cct ol section I3 3 of the Corrparr ies Act,
2013. Further, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the lDstitutc of Chartercd AccoLnrtants of
India (ICAI) are also considered, wherever applicable except to the extcnt whcrc compliancc with othcr
statutory promulgatioos oveftide the sam€ requiring a differert treatment. The accounting policies have

been consisteotly applied by the Company and are consistent rvith those used in the previous year, unless

otherwise meotioogd in the [otes.

Use of estimates

The prcparation of fioancial statements in conformity with GAAP rcquircs that the lllaDlgcnrcrt of
the Company to make estimates aod assumptions that affect the rcported amouDts of income and

expenses of the perio4 the reported balances of assets and liabilitics and the disclosurcs rclating to
contingent liabilities as ofthe date ofthe financial statements. Future results 0ould dilfer due to these

estimates and the differefloes between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the period

in which these results are known/materialised.

ii. Cash alld batrk balaoces

Cash comprises cash in hand and deposits with banks. Cash equivalenls are shorFterol balances (with

an origioal maturity of thrce mooths or less ftom the datc of acquisition), highly liqutl investmeflts

that are readily convertible into knowo amounts ofcash ard which arc subject to iDsigDificaot risk of
chaoges itr value.

iii. Cash llow ststemetrt
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby proit / (loss) before tax is adjusted tbr

the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash

rgceipts or paymetrts. The cash flows from opemtiog, investilrg flnd financing aolivities of thc

Company arc segregated based on the available irtbrmation.

l.
'j rA

\..-1

The Compaoy is eflgaged irr the busioess cotrstuctio& development and leasing of research labs and

research facilitites.

V
C)Charteled

/t
a

1



GV Research CenterE Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG2018PTC126666
Signilicaot accoutrtitrg policies atrd other erplanatory i[formation as at and for the year etrded 3l
March 2025

2.2 Summary of signilicant accouDting policie$
a. Revetrue Recogaition

. Revenue is rocognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits rvill flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. ReveDue is rreasured as l1et of relurns alrd
allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates alter takirg into account contractrially delined torms
of paymeot and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the govemnent. When there is
uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue reoognition is poitponed until such
uncedairty is resolved.

The specific recognition criteria from various stream ofrevenus is described below:

Rental Income
The company derives revenue primarily from real estate busincss comprising activities of buying and
selling of immovable properties and development of immovable propcrty into buiklings ancl
subsequestly providing them for lease- Revenue is recognised on straightJine basis over the tenure of
the contract.

Other IocoEe
lnterest income is recognized on a time proporlio[ basis. Dividends are accounted as and when the
right to receive arises. Other income is accounted as and when the riglrt to receive ariscs.

b. Property, plant and equipmcnt, I[trrgible asscts and Drpr.eciiltio
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accuntulatcd deprcciation anci irnpairment
Iosses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on boforvings attributable to acquisition of
qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental
expeoses incurred up to that date. Subsequent expenditr,lrc relating to llxed assets is capitatized only
if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset boyond its previously
assessed standard of performalce.

The intangible assets, if any, shall be recorded at cost ard shall be carried at cost lcss acurnrulated
amortizatioD and acaumulated impairmetrt losses, ifa[y.

Depreciation oo assets is provided over their estimated useful life using writtefl dowfl value method
and in the manner specified under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. For assets acquired or
disposed off duriog the year, depreciation is provided for on pro-rita basis with ref'erence to the
mooth ofacquisition or disposal.

The residual value of the assets is estimated to be 5% of rhc Cost of aquisition fbr thc purpose of
on. The estimatcs the useful life to be as follorvs:

The estimated useful tife of inlalgible assets and the amorlizat;on period are revicwerl at the end of
each financial year and the amo ization method is revised to rr;flect the changed pattem.

R
I\

Chara Accou

Asset l\lafl agcnrent Estillrates
Buildings 30 vears

Electrical equipment l0 years

Furniture l0 years

Vshicles 8 ycars

V
\\

o
o

rcd



GV Research Ce[ters Private Limited
CIN: U73200TG2018PTCr26666
Signilicant accoutrting policics alld other e)iphnatory infortualion :rs at aDd lbr tht ] crr ctrdcd 3l
March 2025

c, Foreigtr Currcncy TraIlsactior$ atrd Translations

fulitial Recognitioo
Transactioos in foreign cuffencies entered into by the ConpaDy are accounted at the exchallgg

rates prcvailing on the date ofthe transactiofl or at rates that closcly approximate thc rate at the

date ofthe kansactioo.

ii. Meesuremetrt of Foreign Currency Monetary Items llt the Bxlflflcc Shecl l)rte
Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative conlracts) ofthe Cornpany outstantling at

the Balance Shcet date are restated at the year-end rates.

Non-mo[etary items are carried at historical cost. Exchange ditferences arising out of these

translations are charged to tlre Statgment ofProfit and Loss.

iii. Treatmelt of Erchange Dit'lerences

Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement oishort-tcrm forl]ign curre[cy monetary

assets and liabilities ofthe Company are recognized as incomc ol expeltse in thc Statement ol
Prcfit and Loss.

d. Invrstments:
Curent lDvestmcnts a(e carried at lower of cost and markct value determined on an individual

investmcot basis. Long tclm ilvestments are canied at cost However, provisi<.rn for dirninution in

value is mad€ to recogflize a decline other than tenrporaly io the valuc oi inveshlleDt.

e. Earnilgs per Share:
Basic and Diluted Eamings per Share (EPS) is repoded itr cc.ordaoce rvith Accounting Standard (AS)

- 20, "Eamings per Share", issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountanls of India and notilied

urder Section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. EPS is computetl by dividing the net profit or loss for

the year by the weighted aveiage lumber ofEquity Shares outstanding during the year.

f. Employ€e Berelits;
The Company has not made any provision for Provident fun(L ! (l Cratuity in thc currellt fillitllcial

year as the maoageme believes that the liability is llot sigDiioallt alld the same will be charged to

profit and loss statement ifand when there is any liability in the neflr l.utruc.

C,, f
Charlered

l

g. Provisions and Cotrtingent Liabilities:
i. Provisious are recognized for liabilities that cao be measured only by using a substanlial degree

ofestimation, if:
a) The Compaoy has a present obligation as a result ofr past evcnt:

b) Probable outflow ofresouces is expected to settle the obligation; and

c) The amouot ofthe obligatior can be reliably estimatcd.

ii. Reimbursement expected in respect of expe[diture required to settle a provision is fecognized

' oDly wher it is virtually qertain that the reimbusement will be received'

iii. Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of
a) i present obiigation arising from past events, whe it is not probable that an olrtflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligatioo

b) A present obligation when no reliable estimate is possible and

"i a possiUte oUtigation arising frorn past events whcrc thc probability oloutflorv ofrcsources

is Ilot remote.

iv. Contingent Asssts are nsithe! rscogtrizert nor disolosed'

w.R

o
ountants

-z
!r)
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GV Research Cetrters Privste Limited
CIN: U73200TG20r8PTCt26666
Signi-licant accounting policies and other explalatory hformation as at atrd for the year etrded 3l
Marrh 2025

v. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Co[tingent Asscts are reviewed at each Balancc Sheet

date.

h. Taxes:
Tax on income fo! the current year is determined on the basis of taxablc income aDd tax credits

computed in accordance with the provisions ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable

income for thc ygar, atrd qualified using the tax mtes ard laws eracted or substantively enacted as on

the Balarice Sheet date.

Defered Tax Assets are recognized and carried forwarcl to the extcrlt that there is a rcasonable

certaitrty that sufficieDt future taxablg income will be available against rvhich such deferrcd tax assets

cao be realized.

i. Borrowitrg Cost:
Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets arc

capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takcs

substantial period of time to get ready for inteDded use. All othcr borrowing costs which arc rot
attributable to aIly flxed asscts arc charged to the Statcrnelt ofProfil xrd Lc]ss Acqount.

lmpairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount ol an asset exceeds its rccovclrrblc afirount.

Rccovcrable amouol is determincd:

i) In the case ofan individual assets, at the higher ofthe net selling price and the value in use;

ii) Io the cash generating unit (a group ofassets that gcnerates iclentified, independent cash flows),
at the higher ofcash generating unit's net selling price and the value in use;

(Value in use is determined as the present value of €stimated future cash florvs from the continuing

use ofan asset from its disposal at the end ofits useful lil'e).

k Operating cycle
Based otr the tratue of activities of tlle Company afld the normal time between acquisition of assets

and their realisatioo io cash or cash equivalents, the Company has dctcrmined its operating cycle as

l2 mo[ths for the pupose ofclassification ofits assets and liabilities as curent and nor-current

Chartered
Accountants

*

C'

a

w

o
o

j. ImpairmentofAssets:
As at each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amouot ofassets is tested for impairment so as to

determine:
i) The provision for impatment loss, ifaoy required; or

' ii) The reversal, ifany, required of impairment loss recognizetl in previous periocl.



CV Rcscaich Cetrters Private Limited
CtNr U7320oTC2018PTCr26666
Notes forming part of fiDa[cial statcmeDts as at and lbr tlle ycar cn (l.d 3 I N'l urch 2025

(All amounts expressed in Indian rupces Lakhs, except share dxtx or ts otllcrwise statcd)

3 Share capital

Authorised share capital
Equity shares ofRs. l0 each

Compulsority Convertible Preference

Shares (CCPS) ofclass A of Rs l0L each

Compulsorily Convertible Prsfcrence
Shares ofclass B ofRs l0/- each

As at 3l Ntrrch 2025 As at 3l luarch 2024

No. ofshares Anrount No. ofshxres Amount

l1, t00,000

8,900,000

100,000

t, t 10.00

890.00

I1,100,000

8,900,000

100,000

t,l 10.00

890.00

r0.00

Equity shares ofRs. l0 each

a) Reconciliation ofsharc capital

At the bcginning ofthe year

Shares issued during the year

Coaversion

Balancc at tbe efld of the ycar

Issued, subscribed and fully p:rid up shxres

10.00

20,100,000 2.010.00 20,100,000 2.0t0.00

3,866,028 386.60 3,866,028 186.60

3,86!J2E lq 3.866.028 -]36.6n

As at 3l trlarch 2025 As llt 3l lUarch 202,1

No. of sharcs Anrouflt No. of shires Arllou t
3,866,028 3 86.60 610,000

3,2s6,028

3,866,028 386.60 3,866

CC PS

6t.00

.028 386.60

CoDrpulsorily Cotrvertible Prefcrerce
Shares - Class A
At thc lregindng of the year
Shares issued during the year - CCPS

Conversion

Bnlance at the end of the year

Compulsorily Convertible Preferefl (e

Shares - Class B

At the beginning of the year

Shares issued during the year - CCPS

Balance at the end of the year

As at 3l Nlllrch 2025 As at 3l Nlirch 2024

No, of shares Anrount No. of shares Anrou t

As at 3l March 2025 As xt 3l flllrch 2024

No. ofshares Aorou t No. o[ sharcs Anrounl

890.00

(8e0.00)

100,000
( 100,000)

r0.00
( 10.00)

b) Details ofshareholders holding more lhan 57o sharcs in the Corrtpanl
As at 3l Nlarth 2025 As rt 3l l\txrch 2024

No. of sharcs 7o Holtlirtg No. of shires 7. Holding

Equity shares ofRs. l0 each

Haritah Global Private Limited (Fo.merly

known as JMKGEC Rcaltors Private

Limited)
Verdant CorpoBtion PriYate Limited
(.f'ormerly known as SDNMKJ Realtors

Private Limited)

Modi Properties Private Limitod

I,542,553 39.90Yo t'542,553

|,542,5s3

<,
sc

39.90% 1.s42,553

39.90%

t9.99%7'72 922 t9.990A 772,922

6)

1,542,553 99.lto6 1,542,553 99.190

8,900,000

(8,900,000)

39.90%

Charleled o
o

4,

V



GV Rcsearch Centers Private Limitcd
CIN: U7320oTG2018PTC126666
Notcs lbrming part of lioatrcial statemcnts as at and lbr thc yolr cndcd 3l NIrrch 2025

(Atl {mounts exprcssed irl lfldinn rupees Lakhs, cxcept share ditt| or tts otherl!ise st tcd)

c) Equity Shares hcld by the Holding Company
As at 3l luxrch 2025 As flt 3l Nlrrch 2021

No, of shrres % Holding No. of shares % Iloldirg
Equity sh.res ofRs. l0 each

Haritah Global Private Limited (Formerly

known as JMKCEC Realtors Private

Limited)
Verdaot Corporation P.ivate Limited
(Formcrly koowtr as SDNMKJ Realtors

Private Limited)

I,542,553 39.90%

t,542,553 39.900

1,542,553 39.9oyo

t,542,553 39.90%

3,085,106 79.80.A 3,0s5,106 79-800

d) Tcrms/rights att.rched to shares:

The compaoy has one class of ccluity shares having a par value of Rs. l0 each. Each holdet of equity

shares is entitled to otre vote per share.

The dividcnd proposcd by the Board of Directors is subject to lhc approval of the slrarcholders in the

ensuing annual general neeting, except interim dividend During the year eDded 3l March 2025, no

dividend has been declared by the Board of directors (Previous year - Nil).

In the evort of liquidation ofthe Company, the holden of equity sharcs will be entitlcd to receive any of
thc remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all ptet'erential amounts antl distribution will be

in proportiotr to tho number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Compulsorily Coovertible Prcferentc Sharcs:

class A : Each ccPS holder has right to convert it into I Equity sh.rre any tinlc belbre thc cxpiry oftcrrn

of l0 years. CCPS shall convert into equity shar€s based on thc FMV or date ofconversior'

class B : Each ccPS holder has a right to convert it on the basis anytirne before the expify of the terms

upon obtaidng prior *ritten approval of the other ccPS holders and each cCPS is covertabl€ irto equity

shares on the basis ofvaluation made on the date ofissue ofCCPS. Convclsion should Dot tcsult in morc

than 20% cquity otUe Company.

e) Aggregste nutrrbcr of sharcs issucd for coDsideration othcr thnn cash :rnd shares bought bxck

durirg the pcriod of live years im[rediately prcceding the rcpolting dalc'

ourin! tle FY 2023-24, rhe Company issued 32,56,028 equity shars ol Rs l0 each on account oi

corversion ofClass A and Class B CCPS into equity sharse ofthc Compary'

During the Fy 2022-23, the Company issued 6,00,000 ecluity shars olRs l0 each on account ol

conversion ofClass A CCPS into equity sharse ofthe Company'

Chaltered
untants

(
(n

t

cr.
(
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GV Research Cetrters Privale Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG2018PTC126666
Notes formiDg part offiDatrcial statcmcnts os at and for thc ycxr cndc(l -31 iUarch 2025
(All amounts expressed io Indian rupees Lakhs, except share data or ns otherrvise stated)

f) Disclosure ofShareholding of Promoters
Disclosure of shareholdhg ofpromoters as at 3l March 2025 is as lbllows

Shares held by pror!oters Yo

Promotcr Ilanrc As nt 3l Nlarch 2025 As rt 3l Nlnrch 202.1

7o oI total
sharcs

7o Chulgt
durillg the

year
Modi Properties Private
Limited
Haritah Global Private
Limited (Form€rly
known as JMKGEC
Realtors Private Limited)
Verdant Coryoration
Private Limited
(Formerly known as

SDNMKJ Realtors
Private Limitcd)
Rajesh Kadakia

Sharad Kadakia

'772,922.00

1,542,553.00

4,000.00

117 A)7 in

1,542,553.00

19.99%

39.90%

t9.99%

39.90%

0,'/"

1,542,553.00 39.90% t.542.5sr.00 39.90%

0%

0%

4 0(.)0.00

0.10%

0.10%

t)%

0%
3,866,023 100.00% 3,S66.02n r00.00,% 0tyt

4 Rescrvcs and surplus

Securities premium
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Premium on issue ofshares

Balatrce at the cnd ofthc year

Surplus/ (delicit) itr the Statcment ofProfit and Loss

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add : Profit/ (loss) for the year

Balance at the elld of the year

Total

As at As :rt
3l March 2025 3l llarch 2024

s't4.10

514.40

57'1.10 57,1.10

88.19

24.14

t09.76
(2t.s7)

I12.94 88.19

687.33 662.59

o
*

3

m,

No. of shlres 7o of total No, ol' shares
!hares

4,000.00

4.000.00
0.t00/o

0.10%

v
Chartered



GV Research Centers Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200Tc2018PTC126666
Notcs forEing part of linancial statemetrts as at arld for the ycar cndcd 3l March 2025
(All amounts expressed in hdian rupees Lakhs, except share dlrtx or as othcrrrise stated)

5 Lolg-term borrowitrgs

Secured
Term loao

- from baoks (Refer Note (a) below)
Loans and advaoces fiom related parties (Refer Note (b) below)

- from directors and their relatives
- from others

Less: Current maturities of Loog term borrowings

6 Defeffed Tax Liabilities (Net)

A. Dcferred Tax Liability
- Doprcciation on fixed assets

B. Defcrrcd Tax Asset
- Depreciation on lixed assets

Nct Dcfcrrcd Liability (A-B)

4

6,618.06 6,276.53

1,500.48

(555.r0)

l,'751.00

1.550.01

(380.(,1)

lls.s6 02.91

8) Term Loao

.The Compaoy availed term loan ftom ICICI Baok to meet the Project costs for coustruction oflnnopolis
Project located at shamirpet, Hyderabad. The overall loan is of { 67.50 crores thar can be availed in one
or more tranches. The borrowing is secured by:
a. Exclusive charge by way ofextgnsion ofequitable mortgage on thc property.
b. Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation ofthe unencumbered nrovibrc fixed assets of th!- projecr.
c. Exclusive chalge by way of hypothecation oo the future Sche(luled lteceivtbles of rhe projeci anri all
insurance proceeds, both present and future.
d. Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on the Escrow Accounys of rhe projecl and all nonies
credited,/ deposited in the DSR Account, ard all invcstments in respect thcreof.
e. lrreYocabl€ and unconditional Corporate Guarantee ofModi Properties Pvt Ltd. until tenure ofthe loan.
f. The Bonower shall open, establish and maintain ari Escrow acoount for depositing the Sc:hcctulerl
Receivables with respect to the Projcct and all olher receivables for orakirg the payments as per agrecd
tetms.

During the financial year 2023-24, the existing term loan was transr'erred to Kotak Mahirdra Baik as a
Term Loan against Lease Re[r Discounting (LRD) amounti,g to 16,900 lakhs. The loan is repayable in
monthly itrstakuents over the leflur€ specified io the sanctiofl lctter. in accordance with the agrccd tern6
and conditions. The intercst on the said loan is charged @ 3-month Rcpo Rate plus 2.90%, with the
'external benchmark rats being reset on the l6th day of the second cn'cndilr rnorlh follorvilg the montlr ol
disbursement.

b) Aforementioned loans tlom related pa(ies are unsecured loans repayablc on demarld. lDteresr (! 7.25% is
charged on loans given by other rclated parties payable on denranrl arrd loans by directors arE iDtercst frcc.

As at As at
3l N'Iarch 2025 3l IInrch 202.1

i0.26 i8.0.+

30.26 ls.0.l

A(xountants

{ c .s
(9

rt
rn,
<a

1

(,)

_t

o

t$.0{

As at As ,rt
3l ,Mxrch 2025 3l llrrch 2021

Chartered

30.26



GV Rescarch Centcrs Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG2018PTC126666
Notes forming part of litrancial stntemcrts as at afld for lhe ]'ear endcd 3l N'Iurch 2025

(AlI amoulrts expressed in lndian rupecs Lakhs, except share dttd or as othcnvise stated)

? Other Lorg-terE liabilities

Refuodable security deposit from custome!

9 Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small eDtorprises (Refer note 9.2

below)
Total outstaodiflg dues ofcreditors other lhan micro enterprises and

small eoteryrises (Refer note 9.1 below)

9,1 Tradc Payalrles ageing schcdulc

8 Short-termlrorrowings

Unsecured
Curent maturities oflong telm bonowings (Refer Note 5)

Bank Overdraft (Refer Note (a & b) below)
870.09 385.37

Nels:
(a) The compaoy has availed Droptine overdrali (DLOD) l'acility oI Rs. 1.000 Lakhs lbr constmctions and

improvemg[ts of Building 3600 aI(1 fot completior of other works ifl giver site with a terurc of ]20
'mooths. The interest on the said DLOD is charged @ 3-month Repo Rate plus + 3.10ulo, with thc external

benchma* rate being reset or the l6th day of the second calendar oroDth ibllowing the month.

(b) The company has availed Droptine overdraft (DLOD) f-acility of Rs. 100 Lakhs to meet its working

capital requirements repayable on demand. The interest on the said OD is charged (@ 3.-month Repo Rate

plus 3.10%, with the external benchmalk rate being reset oD thc l6th day ofthe second cale8dar rronlh

following the month.

555.l0
ll,l.99

380.61

4.'16

As at As at
3l March 2025 3l March 2024

t9tJ.22

I (l{} l2 221.56

Ageing for trade pal'ables outstandilrg irs at 3l March 2025 is as lbllorls
Particulars Outstandirg lbr fullorriltg pcriods liortt duc dute oI pxynrcrt

Lcss tha[ I ,_t
yetlrs

llorc than 3
ycars

Total
Not due l-2 ycars

157.80

32.42

r 57.80

32.42
MSME
Others

Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others

Tottll 190.22 t9[.22

Ageing lor trade Dayables outstanding as at 3l I\Iarch 202'l is us Ibllo\vs;

Particulars Outstandinq for follorring pcriods lrorn due drtto of pxyment

Less than I
year

llore than 3

Yexl_s

l'otrrl
Not due l-2 verrs 2-3 \'tnrs

MSME
Others

Disputed dues- MSME
Disputed dues- Others

212.08 2.40 214..13

7.09

Total 212.08 9.,19 221.56

Accoui'rlants
olol

*

(

a
q...

Chartered

So
rt

1

a
aa

As at As at
3! !44rs! ?q?! !1 !!!4

320.62 820.62

820.62 82t.62

As at As nt
3l March 2025 3l Nlarch 2024

221.56

'7 .09



GV Rescarch Centers Priyate Limitcd
ClNr U73200TC2018PTC126666
Notes lorming part of fitraDcial stttements as at and for the yeur endcd 3l l\I..rrch 2025
(All amouots expressed ilr Indian rupecs Lakhs, cxcept sharc dirtx or ns otheIryisc stxted)

9.2 The disclosure purluant to Micro, Small and Medium EDtcrpriscs Dovelopnrcnt Ac(, 2006
(MSMED Act) are as follows:
The principal amount arrd the interest due thereon remainiog unpaid to
any supplier as at the elrd of gach accou[tfurg year

- Principal amount 157.80
- lnterest thereon, iocluded in fioance cost

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section l6 of the
Micro, Small atrd Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond thc
appointed day during each accounting year.

The amount of itrterest due and payable for the period of delay in
makitrg paymed (which have been paid but beyond the appohted day
during the ycar) but without adding the interest specified under Micro,
Small ard Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each acoouotitrg year; altd

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeediag years, uDtil such date wheD thc interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as

a deductible expenditure.

Disolosure of payable to veodors as defined under the 'N4icro. Small aml Medium Enterprises
Development Act,2006'is based on the information available wirtr the Compary regarding ths status of
registmtion of such vendors under the said Act, as per the ifltimation rcceived from them on requests
made by the Company,

l0 0thcr current liabilitics As at As xt
3l Nlarch 2025 3l Nlrrch 2024

Advance from customers
Statutory dues payable

Employee Compensation payables

Deferred revenue

Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Other payables

1.07

t 61 .04

2.50
10.34

3.17

2'1.58

50.77

t.02

120.06

1.09

29 t .71 92.8',7

As at As rt
3l Mnrch 2025 3l rvl:trch 202.1

t.67
0.5 t

t.67
0.32

2.18 r.99

ct.{
Charter€d

a Accou

f

l1 Short-termprovisions

0thcrs
Provision lbr Audit fce
Provision for Expenses

c)
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GV Research Centers Private Limited
CIN: U73200TG20l8PTCl 26666
Notes forming para of financial statements as at and for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts expressed in Indian rupees Lakhs, except share data or as oth€rwise stated)

Property, plant ard equipment & Intangible assets

12 Property, plant and €quipment

Gross Irlock Frechold
la nd

Elcctrical Furniture &
fixtures

Buildirgs Vehicles Total
equipnrent

Balance as at 0l April2023
Additions
Disposals
Balancc as at 31 Mzrch 2024
Additions (Refer Note 25)

904.35 6,381.67 8.89 785.5s

904.3s 2,8t4.7 6
3,5 66.91

8.89 686.63
98.93

4,4t4.63
3,665.84

8.080.48
'7 06.4t 943.97

126.7 0

1.65 235.9 t
Disposals (Refer Note 25) 126.70
Balance as at 31 March 2025 904.3s 6 54.98 8.89 I 91.97 1.65 235.91 97.7 5

Accunrulated depreciation
Balance as at 01 April2023
Depreciation

Reversal on disposal of assets

Balance as at 31 March 2024
Reclassifi cation of accurnulated depr eciation
Depreciation tbr current year
Depreciation ofprior years (Refer Notc 25)
Reversal on disposal ol'assets

87.18
194.26

1.56

0.96
47.96
68.8 8

281.44 2.51 I l6.tt4 400.'71)
(8.04)

198.07 0.96
8.04

16.30

16.07
354..15

t6.01

0.5 2

Llalance as at 31 Marc 2025 4 71.48 3.47 2 55.3,1 0.52 .10 0 171.21

Net blocli
Balance as at 3l [,larch 2024
Balance as at -31 NIiu-ch 2025

904.35
904.35

6,100.24
5.783.50

6.3 8

5.43
668.71

!216.63
7,679.68
8.126.54

f
o

Cn :0unlants
C

Act

*

o

l.l3 195.51

Computers

t36.70
264.09

13 8.5 0

Chartered



CV Research CeDtcrs Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG2018PTC126666
NotcD forming part of linancial statemcnts as at alld lbr the yexr cnded 3l NIa rch 2025
(All amoutrts expr€ssed in Indian rupees Lakhs, except shxrc dntx or \ othertvisc st tcd)

Property, plant and cquipment & Inta gible assets

12.1 Capital work-itr-progrcss (CWIP)
Gross block CWI P Total
Balaoce as at I April 2023
Additions
Amount capital ize,d

Balance as at 3l March 2024
Additions
Amount capitalized

298.54 3,29S.5{

Balance as at 3l Nlarch 2025 4,5tt2.{r7 4.582.07

12.2 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) ageing

As at 3l March 2025 is as follorrs:

3,s99.79
3,265.67
3,566.9 r

'l saa 7a

1,265.67

3.566.9 r

.l

1,957.56

674.03
1,951.56

674.03

Amount in C\\'ll'Ibr a pcliorl of
Particulars Less than I

year
1r'lor€ lh,rn

3 vears
l-2 vears 2-3 Years Totil

Projects in Progress t,95'7.',7 t 2,62436 4.582.07
Total 1,957.71 2,624.36 4,582.07

As at 3l lUarch 2024 is as folloris:
Amount in C\\rll' for { pclio(l 0l

Particulars Less tlral I
year

llore thi
3 ycars

1-2 years 2-3 ycars -I olnl

Projects irt Progress 3,265.52 32.87 3,298.39
Total 3,265.52 32.87 3,298.39

12.3 CWIP completion Schedule whosc conlpletion is overdue ur h s erceedcd i{s cos{ conrpxr-c(l tu its
original platr as at 3l March 2025

Ther€ are no capital work-in-progress where complgtiol is overdue agailst origilal plarured timclirres or
where estimated cost exceeded its original planned cost as on 3l March 2025.

r r'{
.b

0
rt

a,
m-

Chartered
Accountants
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GV Research Cetrters Private Limited
CIN: U73200TC2018PTC126666
Notes formillg part of lirlancial statemcnts as at atrd for thc ) car cnded 3l Mtrch 2025
(All amounts cxpicssed io Indian rupecs Lakhs, exccpt share dnta or as otherwisc statcd)

As at 3l March 2025 As at 3l NIarch 202{13 Loans and advances
Long-ternl Short-lcrnl Long-teIrD SIlor-{-lrrnt

Unsecured, considered
good

Advances to employees
Advance to suppliers

1.,11

145.33
Lt6

1.68

7.68 116.'79

l4 Other non-curre[t assets

Sscurity Deposits
Balaoce with govgrDmetrt authorilies
Bank D€posits with maturity date after 12 months from reporting datc
(Refer Note - 16)

l5 Tradc receivables

Uosecured, considered good

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

l.l6

Asat As t
3l Nltrch 2025 3l :U:rrch 2024

10 t,04
231.29

2i.46
122.18

465.36

355.79 6ll.sl

As at
3l Mxrch 2025

As rt
ll i\trrch 2024

3.62 132.46

3,62 132,16

l5.l Trade Rcceivables ageing schedule
Ageing for trade receivablcs - non-current outstandin g.rs at 3l N{arch 2025 is as lbllorvs:
Particulars Outstarding lbr folloNiD g p€riods fro l duc dAte ol' pavrIlcn( T0ttl l

Not due Less

tha 6

months

6 l-2 years 2-3 years More th{n 3

monahs - ycars
I verr

U l d i sp q ted Trud e rcceivabl es

- considerql

Sood
- considered
doubtful
Dispule.l Trude Receiwlbles
- considered
good

- considcrcd
doubtful

3.62

Total - 3,62 3.62

a
so
a

1 !{A

//
I

CharEred o
ntaots,l acou

o

3.62
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GV Research Centers Private Limited
CIN: U73200TC2018PTC126666
Notes formitrg part oflitraDcial statcmenls as at and for the yetr en(lcd 31 March 202S
(All amoullts expressed in Indian rupees Lakhs, except share dtit ot- tls othrrlvise stated)

Agei.g for tradc reccivablcs - non-currcnt out$tanding as rt J l iu arch 2024 is as foror!s:

Particulars Not due Less
than 6

l-2 years 2-3 years More tharl 3
yetrs

6

months -
monl hsl

U n disp uted Trade rcce iwb les
- considered
good - 130 75

- considered
doubtful

Disputed Trude Receivables
- cotrsidered
god
- considered
doubtful

t.7 t 112 46

Total 130.75 t.7 t

16 Crsh artd bank balances

Cash and cash equivaletrts
Cash in hand

Balances with the banks
- IIl curcnt aocounls

Other baok balatrces
-NoD-curretrt Daturities
Deposits with maturity date after l2 months from rcportin-rt date
(Refer Note l4)
Less: Amount disclosed uDder other non-curellt assets

17 Othcr curretrt asscts

Aocrued Interest
Input tax credit
Unbilled rcvenuc
Prepaid Expcnses

Other receivables

97.14
98.26 1.38

231.29

93.26 t.3s

As at As at
3l NIarch 2025 3l ivlarch 2 021

5'1.03

7.t3
1.68

6.73

-__]!!?_ __izJ4

132.16

As at As at
-31 Nlxr(h 2025 -I -\lnrch 202,1

t.t I 1.38

0.00

2.35
(0.03)

67.83

R
ct. e

o
o

Chartered
Accountan

(,
rl

!
3

lfI:t

a)

*

Totrl

465.86

(:l t.29 ) t46j.8oi



l8 Revetrue from operatiotrs

Rental Income

Power and utility charges

Other operating revenue

Unbilled revenue

l9 Othcr ircorrre

Inlerest incoltre
- Or fl"\ed dcposit
- On other deposits
- On income tax refund

Write back of IDput GST

2l Employee benelits experse

Salaries, wages & bonus

Cootribution to Providcnt Fund and Other Funds
Gmtuity Expenses

StaffWelfare Expeoscs

Other employee benefits

22 Finance costs

Interest expense

- On borrowings
- On TDS

- Oo GST

Ycxr endcd
3l Nlarch 2025

1,166.52

672.15

78.70
67.83

7 43. t6
630.03

6.t9
'1.t3

985.20 86.50

Yc:rr e (lcd

ll Ntirch 2025
Ycur cD(lc(l

3l XIxr(h 102{

.03

5.9'1

4.39

109. t8
21.t0 111.92

Yrnr ended

-'l I llnrch 2025
Yer[ endeil

3l l\Iarch 2024

82.6't

708.33 642.73

Ycxr cndcd
3l II arcl 2025

Ycar eDdcd

3l lUxrrh 202.1

I t.24
2.39

t.1l
0.15

r.05

24.53

2.76

15.07

r.30
15.9,r 1-1.66

Yclr cnrlrrl
3l ll:rrch 102{

57 5.91

0.16
494.62

0.ll
0.02

57 6.07 .19.1.75

Charteled

*

c)
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CV Research Centers Private Linritcd
CIN: U73200TG20r8PTC 126666
Notes forming part oflioatrcial statcmcnts .s at and for thc yerr endcd 3l ltarch 2025
(All amounts expresscd itr Indian rupces Lakhs, exccpt share data or as othcrrvise stated)

20 Cost of services

Constructior, Material and Labour
Cost ofservices

79r.00 642.',t3

Year ended
3l ilrrclr 202{

Ycar cndorl

3l Nl rch 2025



24 Auditor's rcmunerdtion

As auditors:
Statutory audit fees

Tax audit fees

In other capacity:
Income tax matters

25 Prior period expense

Depreciation (Refer note below)

Notei

Year ended
3l March 2025

Year endcd
3l l\,Iarch 2024

8.90
2.41

0.57
0.10

0.15

0.17
96.46

1.68

L07
3.80

19.l9
0.16

2.t6
0.68

0.38
L84
0.01

0.01

0.09
9.58

64.02

t.27
3.79
0.12

0.26

0.33

2.41

1.53

157.69 85.6s

Yerr erded
3l March 2025

Yclr c dcd
3l X,lxrch 202{

, 49

0.i5

Ycar errdcd
ll NInrch 2{}23

0.36 0.35

______l{r _ ____4re

t.7 |
0.35

16.07

16.01

An asset ofRs. 1.26 crores has been rcclassified from Buildings to Furnirure and Fixtures pertaining to
earlier years. Corcequently, a prior period depreciation expense of Rs. 16.07 laktrs has been rccosnized
duriag the current year. -

a. (R

a Aclcunia

e
Charteied o

o

GV Research Ccoters Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG20t8PTCr26666
Note$ formitrg part of financial statenrents as at and lbr thc ),cx r ( (l r(l -l I l I arch 2025
(All amouflts exprcssed io Indian rupees Lakhs, except sharc d tir or. .ts olhcrrvise statcd)

23 Other erpenses

Advertisement and Sales promotion cxpense
Auditor's remuouaaioa (Refer note 24)
Bad debts and other advances writte[ off
Bank charges

CommunicatioIr Costs

losuratrca
Legal and Professiooal charges
Other €xpenditue
Postage, PrintiDg and statiooery
Lease Rent
Rat9s atrd taxes

Repairs to machines
Maintenance expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Miscellaoeous expenscs

Ycxr ende(l

.31 It:rr(h 2022



CV Rcsearcb Centero Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG20ltP't C126666
Notes forming part offiDancial statements as at and Ior the ye$r e dcd 3l [tnrch 2025
(All amounts expressed in Indian rupees Lakhs, cxcept share data or as otherrvise staled)

26 ContiogeotLiabilities:
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt: Rs. Nil (Prcviors yeari lls. Nil)

27 Capital and Other CoDmitmentsl
s. CapitalCommitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remainiog to be executed on Capital Account (Net of Capital
Advaoce) aro Nil (Previous Year: Rs. Nil)

28 The Company has incuned losses during the ycar as well as rluring the preceedirg ycar aud has
outstaoding obligations and its current liabilities exceed currenr assels as at 3l March 2025 by Rs.

1,028.72 takhs. However, the promotors of the company has giver assurance to provide tirnds to the
company fol meeting ils future obligations. Accordingly, the fimncial stalement of the Compaly havc
begtr prepared on a Coing Cotrcern Basis.

29 Other Statutory lnfilrmation

i. The Company does not have any tsenami property, where anv proceeding has bcen initiflted or
pending against the Croup for holding any Benami propcrty.

ii. The Company does not have any transactions with companies srnrck ofl'.
iii. The Compaoy does trot have any charges or satisfactioo tvhich is yet to be registered with ROC

b€yond the statutory period.
iv. The Company has Dot traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual CurreDcy during the fi[ancial

y9ar.
v. The Company has not beeo declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial instit[tion or

government or any government authority.
vi. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested t'uucls () any othcr person(s) or .nlily(ics).

including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the undersrauciing thal rhe lnlermediary shall:
(a) directly or iodirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies idcntifled in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or' (b) provide any guara[tee, security or the like to or on behalf of lhe Ultimate Betreficiaries.
vii. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entitics

(Funding Party) with the urderstanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group
shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or irvest in other persons or cntilies identified in lny nlal1ner

whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Party (Ultinutc Bcncliciarics) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like oD behallof the Ltltirrate Beneflciaries.

viii The company does oot have any such transaotion which is ,,ot recorded in the books ofaccount that
has been surreodered or disclosed as income during the year ia the tax assessments uoder the hcome
Tax Act, 196l (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.)

ix. The company has not revalued its Property, plaot and Equipolent ally tilne duriDg the ycar e,ded 3 l
March 2025.

x. The Company does not have any lmmovable property, whcrc the ritlc deeds of thc said property are
not held irl its owo name

R
f

Charlered o
o

,..



GV Rescarch Ccnters Private Limited
CIN: U73200TC20t8PTC126666
Notes forming part offinancial statenrenlsasatandfortheye:trrr(lc(l-1lltxrrh2025
(All amounts expresscd in Indian ruprcs Lakhs, except sharc ditn ol. us othcrll isc slrted)

30 Earnings per share
The amount considered in ascertaining the Company's eamings per share constitutes the net profit after
tax. The number ofshares used in computing basic earoings per share is thc weighted average number of
shares oulstanditg during the period. The oumber of shares r-rsed in computing dilutcd earnilgs per shar-c
comp ses the weighted average number ofshares considered for deriving basic earni[gs per sharc aud
also the weighted av€rage number of shares which could havc becn issLred on conversion of all (lilutivc
potential sharcs.

Particulars Ye:rr ended
3l llrrch 2025

Year euded
3l Mrrch 2024

Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (ill Rs.)

Weighted average Dumber ofsharcs outstanding during the year -
Basic
Weighted average number ofsharcs outstaoding duriflg lhe year -
Dilute d
Basic earnings per share (Rs.)

Diluted eardngs per share (in Rs.)
Nomirral value equity share (in Rs.)

2,47 4,497

3.688,103

1,688.103

0.6't
0.6'1

10.00

(2,1s6,763)

3.683, r03

1,633,103

( 0.53)
(0.58)

r0.00

3l Employee benelit planr:
The Employees Providgnt lir[d and Miscellaneous Provisions Act. 1952 are app]icablc to the Company.
However, the Company has a policy of encashment of leaves along \\ ith immediatcly slceetling rnonth's
salary. Accorditrgly, tro provision has been made itr respect of leave clcashments in terms of AS-15
"Employee Benefits". Further, to provision has been made i0 respect of gratuity and samc is beilg
accounted tbr as and when it is paid.

a Delhed cootributiotr pl"atrs

The Company rnak€s contributions, determined as a specified percentage ofer)rployee salaries, in respect
of qualrying employees towards Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Schcme (ESIC) which
are defined conl.ibution plans. The Company has no obligations other than to makc the specitietl
cootributioos. The cootributions are charged to the Statement ofprofit and loss as rhcy accrue.

The Company has recogrised the following amourts in the statement ofprofit and loss for the year:

Particul:rrs Ycir endcd
3l )lrrch 2025

. Yeir cDdcd

3l i\t.r lc h 2024
Cotrtribution to provident fund
Contribution to Em es' state insuance scheme

2.09

0.l0
2.5 t

0.25

(9

a

3 !'{
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GV Research Cetrters Privatc Limited
CIN : U73200TC20l8PT C 126666
Notes forming part offitrancial statements as at and for the yeirr cndcd 3I Irrrch 2025
(All amounts exprcsscd i[ lndian rupces Lakhs, cxc€pt share data or xs otherrvise statcd)

32 Related party disclosures
lo accordance with the requirements oI Accounting Standard (AS) 18. 'Relatcd l,arly Disclosu.s, as

specified under Sectioo 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Co rpanies (Accornts) Rujes. 2014 (as

ametrded), the oames ofthe related party where cootrol exists/able to exercise significant influencc along
with the aggregate traDsactiols and year end balanoes with them as idcntified and certificd by the
managomeot are as follows:

a. Names of relaaed parties and descriptior of relationship (nith rvhollr tritns:rctions hnve trken plure)

Dcscription of relationship Nanle of related irrtics
Asso,ciate Company

Key manageme[t personrlel

Enterprises io which Key Management
perso[nel atrd /or their relatives have
significaot influeoce

Haritah Global Privale Lirnilccl (Forrnerly klown as JMK GEC
Realtors PYt Ltd)
Verdant Corporation Private Limited (Formerly knowo as

SDNMKJ Realty Private Limited)

Rajesh Jayantilal Kadakia (Director)
Sharad Kunrar Jayanthilal Kadakia (Director)
Tejal Modi (Director)
Soham Satish Modi (Dircct(,r)

Modi Properties Private Limited
Summit Sales LLP
Summit Builders
Modi Housing Private Limitcd
GV Connect Association
Soham Modi HUF
AMTZ Medpolis Square 301 Private Limited
AMTZ Medpolis Square 4554 Private Limited
GVRX Facilities Managemcnt Pdvate Limited
Mehta & Modi Realty Kowkur LLP
Modi OV Ventures LLP
Modi Realty Genorne Valley
Dr. N. R. K. Bio-rech Privarc Limited
M.C. Modi EducatioDal Trust
Crescentia Labs Private Li,llited

V Chartered

nls

*

Rh.o.

a o



GV Rescarch Centcrs Private Limitcd
CIN: U73200TG20 I 8PTC126666
NotcsformingpartoffintncialstatenrenlsisatandfortheycarrDded3lr\lrlrclt2025
(All amounts cxprcssed in Indian rupees Lakhs, cxcept sharc dala oms othcn|is0 slxle(l)

b, Transactions with /elated

<). (
f;
o
o

/
{.

Particulars Year ended
3l March 2025

Year €nded
3l March 202,1

Mr, Rajesh Jayaotilal Kadakia - Director
Unsecued loan taken
Issuc ofequity shares (conversion ofCCPS)

Mr. Sharad Kuma. Jayanthilal Kadakia - Director
Unsecured loan taken
Issue oferluity shares (conversion ofCCPS)

Haritah Global Private Limiled (Fornrerly krorvn as JIIK GEC
Unsecured loan taken

Inlerest oo unsecured loao

Verdant Corpontion Private Limited (Formcrly known rs
SDNMKJ Realty Private Limited)
Unsecured loan taken
loterest on ulsecured loan

Donations

Gv Conrlect Associalion

Modi Propcrtics Private Linrited
Unsecured loan taken
Ioterest on unsecured loan
Procu.ring services
Reimbursemelt of expenses

Summit Sales LLP
Procurement of goods atd services
Reinbusement of expenses

Suflmit Buildcrs
Reimbulsemeot of expenses

Security deposit

Modi Housing Private Limited
Deposit made during the year
Procurhg services
Procuring goods

Sales

Sohrn Modi IIUF
Travel cxpenses

Sohatr Satish Modi - Director
Travel and Insurance expenses

I2.00

65.00

5.3 7

0.04

9.8(l

0.50

1,46r.36
t''1.03

1,428.10

r06.65

t96.22
9.69

96.52

0.25

6.04

0.02

91.88

60.02

5 r.09

186.91

15.t7

5.00

t 54.26

385.00

t54.26

9lr L50
19.65

1.080.50

32.35

520.00

4.41

30.00

l5.l I

15.00

13.52

Charlered
Accounlants
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CV Rcsearch Cetrtcrs Private Limited
CIN: U73200TG201EP tct26666
Notes forning part oflirancial statomcnts as at and for tllc yerr e dcd 3l l\l rch 2025
(All amounts cxpresscd io Indian rupecs Lakhs, exccpt share dala or !s oth€flvisc s(aled)

c"{ o
o

AMTZ Medpolis Square 801 Privcte Limited
Sales

AMTZ Mcdpolis Square 455:l Priv:rte LiDritcd
Sales

GVRX Facilities Managemcnt Priv:rte Limit0d
Sales

Mehta & Modi Realty Korvkur LLP
Sales

Modi GV Vedtures LLP
Sales

Modi Realty Genome Valley
Sales

MC Modi Educatiotral Trust
Sales

Crescetrtia Labs Private Limitcd
Sale of goods

Purchases

Dr. N. R, K, Bio-tech Private l,imiterl
Sales

Biopolis LLP
Reimbulsemeot of gxpenses

Vistr Yiew LLP
Procuring services

r.28

5.50

019

3.27

t..12

0.86

10.95

25.93

0.01

1.09

i.50

l

\o
* E
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Chartered
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GV Re$earch Centers Private Limited
CIN: U73200TC 2018 P'fC126666
Notes forming part of financinl statcnrcnts ns :rt and for thc yexr cnd(l 3l illlrch 2025
(All amounts expressed in lndian rupees L:rkhs, cxccpt share dnt or as otlcr}}ise strlcd)

c. Bslances wilh related partics (as at ycar c d)

<t e
Chartered C)a

\a o

,/,/

Particulars Ycar cndcd
31 llrrch 2025

Y€ar elldrd
3l lU.ttch 202,1

Mr. Sharad Kumar Jayanlhilal Kadaki,
Unsecured loan payable

llaritah Global Privatc Limited (Formerly ktroNr as JNIK CEC
UNecured loa[ takefl
lnterest on unsecured loan payable

Verdatrt Corporation Private Lioited (Formerly knowo as

SDNMI(I Realty Priyate Limited)
Unsecured loan payable

lnt€rest oD uosecured loall

Modi Ilousing Privatc Limited
Security deposit

Trade payable for procurenrent of services
Advance for goods

Mr. Rt|jesh Jayaotilal Kadakia
nsecured loan taken

Soham Modi
Travel

Modi Properties Private Limited
Unsecurcd loao payable

lntercst oo utrseculed loan
Trade payable

Trade receivable
Reimbursement

Suarmit S es LLP
Trade Payable

Reimbursement

Sunlnrit Builders
Reimbursement of expenses

Security deposit

Soham Modi HUI,'
Reimburscment of expenses

GV Conncct Association
Donations givcn

l,.l7ti.6:

1,176.50

0.50

28_96

t5.ll

1,358.03

95.99

I I3.49

'7.9'1

15.00

2.16
22.45

s25.50

911.50

(0.82)

301.59

17.68

I,129.93
29.12

112.49

3.97

0.96

0.06

0.t1
t.00

r 5.00

1.t7

K"o'

v



AMTZ Medpolis Square 80t Private Limited
Sales

AMTZ Medpolis Square 4554 Private LirDited
Sales

GVI{X Facilities luaragement private Limited
Sales

Mehta & Modi Realty Konkur LLP
Sales

Dr, N. R. K. Bio-tc.h Prilate Limited
Sales

Modi CV Ventures LLP
Sales

Modi Rcalty Gcnomc Valley
Sales

IUC Modi Educational Trust
Sales

Crescentia Labs Private Limited
Sale of g<rcds

Purchases

Biopolis LLP
R€imbursement of expenses

Vista View LLP
Procudng services

0.0.1

1.09

CV Rcsearch Ccotcrs Privatc Limitcd
CtN: U7320oTG20r8P-I C 126666
Notes forming part offinancial statemcflts as at and for the yc:rr eDdcd 3l it,lirrch 2{rZ5
(All amounts expressed in Indian rupe€s Lakhs, exccpt sharc dala or as olher\vise stnlrd)

* The remuneration 1o KMP does not include provision for grat ily detcrfiiDed on .lcluarial basis

(o R
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o
o
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CV Re$carch Ceotcrs private Limited
CIN: U73200TG2018pTC126666
Notesformingpartoffinancialstatcm(ntsrsatxndforthcyc:rrenrled-tliurrchZ02S
(AIl aruourts exprcsscd itr Indian rupccs Lakrrs, orccpr shar; drt, ".1, ,,i,,".1,,r" Ilrrr*,r
33 Addilio rl Infornration - R:rlius

Long-Term borrowings + Short_Term borrorvtngs
'N.t profit after tax + Noo-cash operlting expen;es like depreciatjon + IntcrestI 
Term loan Interest + Principal repayments

aTangible

As per our report of even date attached
ForASAgarwal&Co.
Chartered Acrouotarlts
Firr{ Brgiftration N,r. 0I\I] L

WY
Ashish Agarwrl
Partoea

Meebership No: 222861

For
cv

and oD bch.rlfofthe B0ard ofDileclors ol.

Tejal Jll

DIN:06983.137

h Cr nl! rs t,r.i te Lirnil0dl{9{t7

Soiam Satish lUod
Director
DIN: 005225.16

Di

UDN:
Place :

ot\&aa86r qMuu *v33a6
Hyderabad

Date : 50 *lhnbu

C' (
s

Chdrlered
ccuntants

f

Ralios NuDrcrator Denonlinator FY
2024-25

FY
2023-24 Variaxco RcasoD

Current Ratio
io times

Total curreDt
assets

Total cu-rrent

liabililies 0.24 0.29 - r6.33%
Debt-Equity Ratit

times Total Dehrr Tolal equity 10.34 9.)t) 12.i9% NA

in times

Debt Service
Coverdge Ratio

Eaming for
Debt Servicez

Debt servicel 0.12

borrorv

Prirrarily due to
increase io repaynrent of

Ratio in %o

Return on Equity P.ofit for the
2.33% -2.03% -214.56%

earoed dur lhe

Primarily due to profii

ratio lD times

loveotory tufilover Cost ofgoods
sold r!)vel1 tory

Average
NA NA NA NA

in times

Trade Receivables
tumovea mtio

Revenue
fiorn 29.t8 t3.29 I t9.60%

thc

Printarily duc l.)
increase in Revenlre

rn times

Trade payables
lurnovea Iatio Cost of goods

sold
bles

Average

trade 3.84 3.66 5.08% NA

times

Net capital
turnovcr ratio (in

Revenue
ftom

ital

Average
workiDg (1.e3) (0.i6) 429.130/,

ca it.rldur thc

Primarily due to
increasc in rvorking

Nct profit ratio
in o/o

Profit for the Revenue

from r.25% - r.56% -130.13%
hccdCATII du

Primatily duc to prol

Retum on Capital
employed (in o/o)

Profit before
t&( aod
fiDaoce costs

Capital

employeda 5.69% 4.62% 23.030/0
Primarily due to profit
earned during the year

Reluro on

investmeDt (in oZ)
generated

from invested

Average
invested

lirnds
7.35% 4.63% NA

a

*

o
o

aoa5
Place

Date &ra6

Networlh + Total Debt + Dcferred tax liabilily

r.0l -88.74%

Average lotal
equity

Average
trade
receivables

7.030/.



Acknowledgement Number:51745322O211 L25

FORM 3CA {See ruie 6G(1)(a,

audit fepod under seclon 44AB of$e lncome-tar Act. 1961 rn a case wher€ th€ accounts ol the busmess or prolessro. ol a person hav€ been audrled tnder anv other law

t we repon that the sratutory 4dit o,

GV RESEARCH CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

5-4.1A?,BAND 4. SOHAM MANSION, 2ND FLOOR ,

secunde,abad. HYoERABAo , 3GTelangan6 .91 lndB.
Pincode - 5oooo3

AAHCG4562D

Aadhaar Number ol lhe assess€e, il avaihDl€

was conducred by us A s aqatwrl & co in pursuance ol lhe provisions ol lhe comP$ie6 Act' 2013'

dd we anner herelo a copv ol our audit repon dated 3GseP2o25 along wifl a copy each ot

a- lhe audited prcIit and loss..coud lor the Pedod begndng tom O1_Apr'2024 to ending on 31'Mat"2025

b. the audited balance sheet as al31'M.r'2025 i arld

c. documenls d€.EEd ty tE said Ad to be pan ol. or aflExed !o lhe Proft rnd loss 
'ccoont 

and balance sheel'

2. The statement ol paniculus Gquned to be turnished under sec0on {4AB is annexed heresth in Form No 3cD'

lhe sard Form No. 3CD de tlue and corrcd subiecl lo $e lollowinq obsetoalions/qualiiicatons il anv'

sl,
observations/Qualilicarions

I is not possibte to determine break-up ot tolal expend !.e ol enrites regisGred or nor .egistered uftler the GsT, as necessary inlomaton is not

maintained by lhe asseisee in its books ot acco{rn6.
7

2

Accountant Details

The compaiy has cEared year end provision for exp€nses lo be incLrred on esrimated basis. The company has ml wihheld la: on $ch provisions.

However, rax has b€en Bithhetd on fie iNoices rcceived agd6r such provision alrer he end ot the ye bui belote dE date ol tiling lh€ €l audil rePo(

Iherclore, therc is a detay in remitance ol lar, As there is no specific secljon to EPorl lhe same, we hav€ not reponed the same under boh clause 21

FRN(Fnm R€gistraion Numbe0

2?246t

0014987S

21-Nov-2025
Date olsignhg TaAudil RePon

21-Nov-2025

Technohgi€s Privat€ Llmlt€dpu=cenfiyine Aulho.lty

3-3-116/A, Kacliguda , 3G

Tela.{ana , gl]nda , Pincode'
500027



Acknowl€dgement 1{umbcrr617a5322o2lll25

FORM 3CD lsee rule 6G(2)l

shrementot garricllars reqlted o be lurnished unde, section 44AB ol the lncometax Act,1961

PART . A

1, Name o1 lhe Aisessee GV RESEARCH CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITEO

AAHCG4562O

2. Address oi the Assessee

3, Pemlanent Accou Number (PAN)

aadhad Number ol lhe assessee. il availaHe

4. Wherher the assesse€ is tiaue to pay ndircci lax lake a(cise dsry, service tax, sales iai goods and *ruices tax,cusloms duty.etc af yes. pleas€

lurnish lh€ registradrn number or,GST numb€r or any otler k eflaication numbet allotted lor he sarne ?

sl. No. Registraton lldentilicalion Numb.r

3644HCG4562DIZP

}4.187/3 ANO 4. SOHAM MANSION,zNO FLOOR,

S*underabad. HYOERABAO 36-Tehngana , 9l rndi6

Pincode - 500003

Goods and Seryices Tu

ComPanY

01-Ap.-20211 lo 31-Ms-202s

202126

8. lndicale rhe rclevanl clause ol sedion 44AB under !ftich the audit has be€n conduc€d

sl. No. Relevant clause of sectiotr ,l4AB

Thi.d Provso ro sec 44AB :Audiled unde. any other law

Clause 1uas(a). Total salegtrrnover/gross receipts of business exceedinq specilied limits

8(a). wrclhe. tno asreiree has opl€d ior qxadon under seclim 11544 / 115BAA / usaaa , ll5&ac(ta) / 115BAD / r15B E ?

Sedion under whici option ercrcised

51. No.

Sl, No.

1 REAL ESTATE ANO RENTING SERVICES olh€r real esi,are/renting services n.e.c

(b). lf there is any cha.ge io lhe nalule ol Ousioes o. Prcfess,on, lhe parucuE6 oi such chanqe ?

115BAA

9.(a), tt fim or Assocjalion of Persons, inr,hare narnes ol partprgmembers and lllear prolt snadng ratios, lfl case ol AOP, whelher shares ol

membeB are idaerminale or unknodn?

Prolit Sharing Ratio (%)

St. No. Dare of ch$g€ ilam. ot ParrncriMember Type ol change old profit sha.ing ratio (%) New protit sha.inq Ratio (96)

(b). tf ther€ is .ny change in lhe parioels or membeG or in lhet protu sharing .ato slnce lh€ last dale ol l.te preceding y€ar, lhe paniculals ol such

10.(a). Natu.e oi busin€ss or protasion (it.Dre $an one busin€ss or prcresion is carri€d on durin! lhe previous year, naure ol every bueness or

Sl. No.

07005

7



Acknowl€dgem€nt Number:51785322O211125

r1.(a), wheher books ol rccents are prescrib€d u'tle' s€crjon 
'4AA 'f 

yes' list ol boots e pres''|ibed ?

sl. No.

1

2

3

5

6

(b). Lisl ot books of account malntain€d ad the add'ess at which the books oi accounts are kePt (ln c6e boot6 o' accounr ae maintained in a

compulersylem.mentonlhebooksolaccounrgen€ratedbysuchcomPinersystem'l,t.hebooksotaccountsalenotkepralonelocation'please
furnshtheaddressssollocaljonsalongwithUedetailsotbookso'accountsmaintainedateachlocaon)

Lim I
addr*sum city or Torm or DBrdc!

51, No.

s4-$7/3

SOHAM

MANSION.

2ND

FLOOR

9llndia

36-Telanqana

Zp Cod. I Pin Cod€

5oooo3Secunderabad SecunderabadH.o

Secundelabad Secunderabad tl O

secunderabad secunderabadH.o

3

t4,187/3

SOHAM

MANSION,

2NO

54-1A113

ANO4,

MANSION,

2ND

FLOOR

500003

500003

500003

500003

500003

91-rndia 3STelangana
!+187/3
ANO4,

SOHAM

MANSION,

2ND

FLOOR

6

5-{-18713

ANO 4,

SOHAM

MANSION.

2ND

9r.rndia

91 lndia

36-IelanganaSeclnderabad SecunderabadH.O

S€cunderabad SecunderabadH.o

(c). Lis! of books ol acco! and nature oJ relevant docume s examned

sl. No,

.1

2

Bank Eook

5

Sales Regi$er

Ledger

7

$4-187/3

SOHAM

MANSION,

2NO

FLOOR

2

Secunderabad Secu delabad H O

5
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12, Whe6s tt€ protit and toss accounl inctudes any prolils and gains ass€ssaue on p.esumPtiw basis, il yes, indicaE lh€ amount and tlre rclevant

secrion (4440, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AE {48. .a488, 44BBA. 44888, 44BBC, Chaplei Xll-G. Fi6t s.hedule or any other .eleva secuon.) ?

Sl. No.

13.(a). Method ofaccountmq employed in lne previous vear

(b). whether there had neen y change ifl fie mehod ol ac@unung employed vis-a-vis ttle melhod emdoyed in the immedialely Precedang

(c). rf answs ro (b) above is in lhe affirmatrve, give delails ot such clrange , and dle etled thereot on the ptot or Ioss ?

Sl, No.

(d). whether any adiusbn€nr b required !o b€ msde ro the gofirs or loss lor @mdying with he p.ousions ol income computaton aM dis.losurc

standards notjlied undel sectton 14s(2) ?

(e). n answ€r lo (d) above as in he arfnnative, give detrils ol such adjustmenB:

Sl. No, lcDs

(0. oisclosure as p€r ICDS:

sl, No, lcDs

1

2

3

5

14.(a). Method o, valuaion ot closing $ock employ€d in ihe p.evious year

rcos r ' Accouning Policaes

ICDS lv - Re1/enrJe Recognidon

lcos v - Tangible Fixed assets

ICDS lx - Borowinq Costs

lcos x - Prcvrslons, conlingent Uabilitjes and contingent Assets

(b). tn cas€ of devjaton trom the meh6d ol valualion prescnbed under s€dion !r5A, ard ln€ eflect hereol on ltte prolil o. loss, please lurnlsh;

Sl. No.

15. Give the follo{ing paniculaB of lhe capilal assel convened inlo slock-in_rade

sl.No. D€scri ion of capilrl assel (a) Dale ol acquisition (b) cost ol &quisitaon (c) Amount at which the assetis conveded inlostock-in trade (d)

16. A.rnounE not credited to he Proft ard loss accouflt. being, -

(a). The ilems lalling witnin he scope ol seclron 28;

sl. No. Description
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or .efunds are admitted a5 due by 0re auhordes concernedi

sl. No.

(c). E$alation chims acc.pled duang the plevious yeari

sl, No,

(d). any olher ilem ol 
'ncome;

(e). capiBl receipt, il any.

Sl. No.

17. Where y lmd or building o. boltt is rahslered during &e p.evious year lor a considenton less than value adopled o( assessed or ass€ssabl€

by y authority of a Slale Government relerred to in sectjon 43C,A or 50C, please lumish:

Co.rsideration valueadopledsl-
No.

O€ta,B ot whether provisions ot second

proviso to sub-s€ction (1) of
sEction 4:lCA orrou(h Proviso
to clause (r) olsub.seclion (2)

ot seclion 55 lpplicable ?
Lin.l Line 2

18, Pancutars ot deprecianon allolvable as p€r lhe Incom+lax Act, 1961 in respecl ol ea.h asser ot block oi asseB, as the tase may be, in tne

19. anount admissible under seclion.

Amount debitEd lo

Prolitdd loss accourt
sl.
No,

Amounrs admissible 6 per the provisions ol the lmome-lax Ac!,1961and also lulfils lhe condilions, ilanyspecilied under

lh€ relevani provisions ol lncomenar Act,1961or lncome.iax Rules,1952oI any orher guidelines, circult , €1c., issued in

lhis behall.

Zip Country StaleCity Or

Disrrict
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slrm pard lo an emptoyee s bonus or commision lor services reflde,ed, wnere such sum was ohedE payable to him as Pro,its oI dividend lsection 36(l)(ii)l

sl. No.

.oelails ol conlibuions recerved lrom employe€s lo, valious ,unds as refered to in sedion 36(lxva):

sl.

I

The .ctual date of payment to Ule concerned

15-May-2024

15-J!n 2024

{ 15,558

I 15,556

115,749

< 16,777

{ 15,558

{ 15,556

I 15,749

\ 16,777

72-May-2024

09-Jun-2024

14"Ju12O24

12-Atg-2024

2

3

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15-Jul-2024

15-Au9-2024

I 17,500 15-SeF2024

I 15,405

I 17,500 13-Sep-2024

I 18,158

117,843

115.632

ls-oct-2024

15-Nov'2024

19Dec-2024

t 5-Jan-2025

I 15,405

{ 18,158

I 17,843

{ 15,032

09-Nov-2024

l2-oec-2o24

0}Jan-2025

1SOcl-2024

{ 1s,055

{ !4,543

I 14,745

I 696

09-Feb-2025

0+Mar-2025

t3-Apr'2025

\Z-May-2024

< 15,05s t5-Feb'2025

I 14 583 15-Mar2025

ls-apr2025< 14,735

{ 696 15-May-2024Any tLrnd setLp under lhe provisrons o, Esl

any fund s€tup under ihe prcvisions o, ESI

Acr, 1948

I 479 15-Jun 2024 1479 09-Jun-2024

15

16

Any tutrd *xJp uod€r the pmvisions of ESI

Any tund setup under lhe provisions ol ESI

acl 1948

any lund seup under the provisions ol ESI

1478 15-J!l-2024

1479 15-Aug 2024

{ 493 15-Sep'?024

1580 15-Dec-2024

1478 14-)\n-2024

1479 ),4"4u9 2024

1493 U-Sep"2024

I 580 12-Dec-2024

ary lund serup unde. lhe prwis'ons ol ESI

18 Any iund seurp under fle prcvisions ol ESI { 337 1?Ocl'2024 { 337 ltoct 2024

Act. 1948

19 Any tund setup un&r lhe provisims ot ESI I 557 15_Nov_2024 { s57 09_Nov_2024

20

olease note: Posl lilinq, lhe complete records willbe availalrle lor download as a separate lile in the downloadsectio

Generacd_Form3cdEmpPlqlperalvl.csv

21,(a). ptease fumish the derails o, srnounts debiGd ro ihe pro{ii and loss accounr, Eeing in th€ nalure of €apiral, personal, advenisemenr

51. No.

sl, No.

Adverus€menl expenditlae in any sowenir, brchure, lract, pamphht or he like published by a pol'lcal pany
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Sl, No,

Expendiure incufied a! clubs being enuance lees and sub6ciplons

sl. No,

Expenditure incutred at clubs b€ing cost lor cllb seruices and lacihres used

sl. No.

Exp€ndiule tor y purpose whicn is an ofience or is prohabited by law €r e4e.dturc by way ol pena[y or line lor violation ol any law (enacled in lndia oI oulside lndia)

Sl. No,

Expenditurc by say ol any olher P€nalty or fine not covet€d above

sl. r{o.

1

2

< ?.45,492

I 15,808

sl. No,

Sl. No.

Exrendiu.e incufied lo setde

p€rquisire by such peGon is in violaton ot any taw or rule or rcgulaaon or guideline, as the case may be,Ior lne lime being in lorce, governmg lhe conducl ol such person

Sl. No.

(b). Amounls inadmisslble under seclton 40(a).

i. as payment o non{esident rslered to in sub_claus€ (i)

A. Detarb ol payment on lthlch la)( ls nol deducled:

B. Oetalts ot payne on which la)( has Deen deducred but has not been pald on or befofe lhe due date speciried in sub-section (1) ol section 139

A. Details ot paymenr on which tax is not deducledl

ii. as paymenl relelred to in suuclause (aa)
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B. Deraits ot paymen( on which ta, has been deduded but hs nol been pard o or before lhe due date sPecilied in sub sedion {1) ol secton 139.

iii. as paymenl rere ed lo in sub-claose (ib)

A. Details ol paynefit o. wheh levy is not deducted:

B. Detaits ot paymeflr o. which levy has been dedLded bur has nor been pard on or belore lhe due daie specilied in sub's€ction (1) ol sedion 139.

iv. Frinse b€nelittd under sutsclause (ic)

v. wealrh tax under sutschus€ (iia)

vi. Royally. licens€ le€. service lee eic. undel sub-clause (iib)

vri. sdary payabl€ outside rndiarto a non resident wlhoul TDs elc. undor sub-clause (iil)

l0

l0

{0

to PF /other tund etc. under suFciause (v)

ix. Iax paid by € ployer lor perquEites lnder sub-clause (v) {0

(c). Amounts debited ro p{otit and loss accounl being. inreren. salary. bonus, commission or remuneration ioadmissible undel section 40(b)r'400a)

and compularion hefeoli

Sl. No. Amount debited to P1L A/c Amountinadmissible Remarks

(d) oisallowdnre/deenred income under sclion 40A(3):

A. On ihe basis ot the exaninartoo ol boots ot accounr a,xl olier relevan doclnlendevadence, \rhether the elpendtule coveled under sedion

4OA{3) read wilh rule 6oD $/ere ma.te by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or accounl payee bank dla,r ll nol, please funrish the details ?

Permineni Accounl Number ol thc payee, il aadhaar Numb.r of the payee, itsl.

B- on lhe basis ot the e$rninaton ot books o, ac.oln and orher relevanr documenls/evidence, wherher pay,nenl relened lo in secdon 40A(&A)

read wilh rute 6oD wefe made by accoun payee cheque draen on a bank or accounl payee bank drair It not, please lu.nish $e de{ails ol anDunl

deemed ro be rhe profits and gains ol business or prclession under sectioo 40Ai3A) ?

51. Permanent account Numberolthe payee, if Aadhaar Number ol the Payee, il
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(e). Provision lor payhenl or qrdtuily not allowaue under sedion zloA(7)j

(f). Any sum pad by lhe Ne$e€ as an enplover not allowable under sedion 40A(9):

(s). Paniculars o, any liabilly ol a coningenr narurei

sl. No,

(h). Amount ot .teducljon inadmissi e in re.ms ol s€ctioo 144 in respecr ol tle exp€nditure incured in relalon lo income which does not lotm pan ot

sl. No.

(i). Amount inadmissble uoder the proviso lo se.lron 36(1xiii).

22. (i) ABounl o, inrercsl ioadmrssjbl€ uder s€dion 23 ot the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl 2006 (MSMED Act)

(ii) ToBl arEu.r required lo be paid to ro a mido or smalr enreQdse, a5 relered lo in sedron 15 of l,}re Msi!'lED Acl, during the previous vea l0

{0

TO

(tr, or droulr releJred lo n (r) above. amoJnt

(a) pald up lo ume Even under s€€tron 15 ol the MSMEDAcI

(b) noL paid up to tjme given under sedion 15 of $e MSMED Ad and hadmssiue lor lhe plevious yeat

51.

23. Paniculars ol any paymenB made ro persons speci{ied under sedlon 4oA(2Xb).

Nam€ oI Relaled Person

1 Biopolis LtP

2 crescen a labs Private Limited

Enrerprises in wlri.h Key Management

persani€land /or dreir rela ves have

11,08,775

125,98,163Enterpises in !r'nich Key Management

personn€l and /or lhen,ehtves have

signilicanl iniluence

3 GV Conned associalion EnteDrises in which Key Management

p€rsonneland /or their relatives have

150,000

{17 02.934AACCJ3243P

Modi Housing Private Limned

6 Modi Housinq Pnvate Limled

'| Modi Properties Privae Limited aAaCM4761E

Ercrpris€s in which Key Managemenl

pe,sonnel and /or ll'€t.elalives have

19187,531

{60,02,26r

19,69,13ri

{96.51,560

425.418

Haritah Globol Privale Limited

(Formeny knolYn as JMK GEC

Enrerprises in which Key Management

pelsonneland /or their rBlaives have

Enterpdses in v/hlch Key Management

personnel and lor fiet relatives have

signi,icant inll! en ce

B ModiProp€nies Private Limited aAACM4761E

9 ModiProp€nres Privare limiEd AABCM4761E

EnErpftses in which Key l,lanagemem

perso nel and /or lhet relaives have

Arterprises in which Key Maragemenl

personneland /o. their relalves have

10 Soham ModaHUF EnleOrises in which Key r,lanagement

personneland /or rheir rclalrves have

13,561

rho relared person, it
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15

verdanl Co.poalion Privare

Lrm'ted {Fomerly known as

SDNMKJ Realo/ Pvi Ltd)

ACQFS2044C

ACQFS2044C

11

12

13 Enterprises in wnich Key Mamqement
peGonnel ed /or f'en reblves have

1180,000

1s.00,000

<5.37,O2Z

Enrerprises in which (ey Mdagemenl
personnel and /or lhen,eblives have

EnletPrces in which Xey Maoaqemenl
pelsonnel and /or lhet relarves have

{6.04,285

<2,120

11,06,65,€a16 AAOCSO54SN

24, Amount! deemed to be prorils tud gains under sectioir 32AC o, 32AD or 33AB or 33AC or 33ABA.

Sl. No.

25. Any Arnounl o, p.olit chargeable to tax under secton 41 and coRpuration lhereol

51. Amouna of lncom€ crGdilg.l to
Prolil .nd Loss account

Amount ot lncome norcredired to

ProlilMd Loss accouol
s.crion

26.i, h respect ol any sum reteredto in clause sectjon a3A, Ure liabitily to.which:

a. paid during lhe previous yeari

Sl. No.

{0

b. nor pajd du,itrg ,'e previous yeari

Sl. No.

B. was incurcd in lhe p.€vious year and ror claus€s orher han ctause (h) of seclion 438 v/as

o. o. b€lore the due date fo. turnishing Oe relurn ot income ot lhe previous year under s€ctioo 139(1)i

Sl. No.

Sec 43B(b)-providenusuperanftraion/gralu{y/other tund

Sec 438(b)-provid€nusupemnnuator/graruity/other rLrnd

sec €8(c)-sum .elerred ro ds 36{1xii)

l 2,08,618

< 28,3i12

\ 2.U,21A

Sl. No. Nature of liability

ESI

b. not paid ofl or betore lhe atoressid date.

A. prc'existed on lhe lir$ day oi the previous year blr was rpt attowabte in lhe d*ssmenr ot any preceding previous r€ar and w6
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Slale wheuEr sal€s tar,goods & services Tax. cllsIoms duly, ercis€ duty or any odrer indired rax,lew,cess,irnposl erc.is p6sed through the prolit

27.a. amount ot C€nlral Value Added Td Credily lnpu Tu Credil(lTc) availed of or llilised dlnnq lhe prevEus yea and its trealmenl in protu a.d
loss accou[ and realnent ol oulslanding Ce.tral value Added Tat CrediG/hp']t Tax Credn(lTc) in accounls.

CENVAT/ITC Amount T.eatment nr Protit & LosslAccounts

4 45,27,642

I 2,33.87,53? The C.ed[ availed is reared as advance duly and has not b€en debiGd ro P and L a/c

Closinq /Ouslanding Aahnce

< 2,t9,12,6t5

I 3,496

The duty availed has b€en uulised agaln{ dlty payable on linish€d goods

The oltstanding balance o, CENVAT has been teated as advance duly and shovm asclltrenlassels.

b. Paniculars oi iicoore or expendilrrc of prior peiod credited or debited lo lhe p.olil ad loss account.

Amount Priorperiod io which it relares (Yed in yyly'yy lormat)

No records added

clause 28 ro oDritted from aY 2025.25 and onwards

{Applicable iill AY 202+25)

: 29. whelher du.irg uE prerious tcaa fie assessee rcceived any consideration lor lssue ol snar€s which exceeds the tai marker value of he shares
' as lehlred lo ift secrioi 56(2) (v!b) ?

the derals ot the sme

A,a, Whetier any amou isto
secion (2) oi section :6 ?

Aadhaar Number ol th€

payee, il available

amountof
consideratiof, reccived

51. No.

B.a. whedEr arry mount is lo be induded as incorne chargeat le under the head 'income trom orh€r sourcet as relerred ro in chuse (x) ot sub-
se€lon (2) ot s€c1ion :6 ?

b. Please lurnish tie following details:

Sl. No.

30. Delajls ol any arnou borrcvred on hundi or arry amounl due theren (including inrerest on rhe amounl borowed) repaid, ourereise $an Orough
a. accounr payee cheque. lsecljon 690]

st. N3me ollhe person lrom whom

consideration received lo. isstle ofshares

b. Please tumish fte tollowlng detaih:
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a,a, Wherher Pnmary adjusiment to Lans,er pri@, s,ere,.ed to in sub-section (1) of sstion S2CE,lr4 been made d!.inq ltE previousyear ?

b. Please tu.nish lhe lollowing deraihi

st. under whi.h clals€ ot

section 92CE primary

adjushenl is made ?

Whcthc. ihe cxce$ 6oncy
avai,able with the ssocisted
enrerPrise is reqlired to be

r.pat.iated to lndia as per rhe
provisions ol sub-section (2) ot

wirhin the pr.scribed

r no,lhe amount (in Rs.) ot
impqted interesl incode on

such ex.ess money which has
nor been repalriated wnhin rhe

prescribed tihe

8.a. wherher lhe .ssessee has incuned elpendit e dunng lhe prwious year by way ol inle est or ol similar nature exceeding one cro.e rtDees as

relened lo n suEse.lion (1) ol *cdon 948 ?

b, Please luhish trelollowing derals

sl.

imured(i)

Earnings belore

interEsl,tar, deprecialion
and amonizatto.

(EB[TDA) durins lhc
previous yea(ii)

AoBunt of expenditure by

way ot interesl or of simild
narure as per (i) above whjch

crceeds 3llh ol EBITDA al
per (ii) .bove.(iii)

Details of interest €xpenditure
brought loBard d per sub'
section (4) ol section 948.(iv)

Details of inrerest oqendiiure
caried lomard as per 3ub-s€ction

(4) ol section 948,(v)

Anrount assessmentYear

C,a.Wheherrhe assessee has entered inloan imp€rmissibl€ avoidance drangemenl, as reletrcd to Ln scclon 56, dunnq ltre prevrous year ?

b. Pl€ase lurnrsh ftelollowinq details

Sl. No. Natu.e oI fie impermissible avoadance arrangemenl Amo!nl of tax benerit inrn€ previous yeararising, in aggregat€, to allthe pani€s aoth. arrangemenl

3l.a.Particulars ol eacn ban or deposit in an amount e)(ce€ding lhe limil spe{i[ed in sec0on 26955 6ken or ac.epted during dre previous year i

st- i) tlarn€ of

(JRPL)

vi(b)

previous

veal ?

{14,61,36,466 No

(as

in field (aO

aSove)

during the

previous

vea, by

through a

durnrg rhe

deposhor

2

Hydembad AACCJ3243P {8,68,77 5S7 Yes

Limiled

Hyderabad AABCM4T61E {1,96,21,567 No {2,43,48,871 Yes Et€ctronic

ii) viii) ln

by

cheque

I
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3 Raiesn Hyderabad AERPK6958C

Hyderabad AAOCSOS4oN

112,00,00,000 No

16,50,00,000 No i$,56,41,470 Yes

5 Hyderabad ACBPK9161F 114,28,10,085 No 11176.50.000 Yes

b.Parliculars ol each spcifted suh in an anroufit exceeding lhe imit specilied in sedion 26955 ta]€n or accepted du ng rhe previous year:-

sl. 0 Name ij(b) iv) vi) h6etha specined

som Y/.s taten or ..cepted
by chequ. or b k d.alt,
wI€tter Os satne was

taken or ac.epted by an

account payee clr€que o. an

account payee bank dratt.

v(b)

through a bank account

i)Name ol ii) Address ol
the pay.r

iiila) Permanentaccount Numb€r (il iii(b) Aadhaa. Number ot
.vailable with ih. ass€ssee) ol th. payer the payer, if avijlabla r€ceipt

vi) Oate of

lll{a) Permanent Accounr Number (it

.vailablo wilh ihe assessee) of lhe
iii(b) Aadha, Number ot
rhe payee, il available

iv) Nature ot vi) oate of

iii{a) Pehanenr Account Number (iravailable with rhe
ssessee) of tbe payer

iii(b) Aadhaar Number ot lhe payer,

51.

sl. iii(b)Aadhaar Number oi th€

bank or in lhe caso of ransaclions rcran€d lo ln sgclion 269ss or in he cas€ ot persons rBlered ro tn Notirrcalton No, s.O. 2065{E) daled 3ad Juty, 2ot7

c Pamcularc o, eacn repavmed ol loan o, oeposfl or any specried adv ce rn an amounr erceed,ng rlre tm r specrt€d rn secuon 269 r nuoe dLnng lhe pre J ous year:-

sl, i) Name ol ii) iida) ii(b)
No. th€ payee Address Parmahenr Aa.thaa

ol the Accolnt Numbe.

Pay€e Numler 0t ot lhe
avaihble wilh payee, il

v(lr)

specily

(SRPL)

113,78,62,235 Yes

st.

No.

sl, i) Nam€ oflhe

iD

taketr or rcccpted by
cheque or banl dratr

through a bank in lield (iv)

No!e: Panicllars at (a) and (b) need nol be qrcn in he case ofa covenm€nt company, a baoki.g company or a corporation estabtshed by a Cenuat, state o. provrncjalAcL

iii(a) Permanenr Accoutrt Number {if availabte wirh the
assessee) ot$e payee

vi(a) code
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in ri€ld (iv)

Electronic

clea ng

iv) Amoont of repaymenr oi loan or deposil or any 3pccjlied advance

received olhe.wase than lrya chequeor bank drat or use ot elecronic
clearing system through a bani account during lh€ previous year

ttlrough a

!

(JRPL)

Hyderabad AACCI3243P 117,40,00,000 {8,6a,77,587 Yes

Hyderabad AABCM4761E 11,95,21.749 {2,43,48,871 Yes

Hyderabad AERPK6958C 16,46,67,765 413.?8,62,235 Yes

Byderabad acsPK9151F 14.05,00,000 {11,76.50,000 Yes

Hy{hrabad AAOCSo54aN 112,00,00,000 {18,56,41,470 Yes

3

5

Corpora!on

{SRPL)

of el€ctrMrc cleaing syslem hrough a bank accounl duing lie previous year:-

iii(a)
st.

payee ch€que or accou payee bank d,aft durmS lh€ prevous ye ..

sl,

No recods added

or deposit or any sFcilied advanc€

draft which is noi an account payee

bank dralt during tn. pr€vio$ year

company or a corporalon esbblished by a ce&al. slate o, Provincial Act

32.a- Derails ol b,ought tonra'd loss o. deprecialron allowance, in dre followi,iq manner, lo the extent avaiLable

sl.

A

115BAE

amounr as adjusted by wirhdrawal

ol additonri deprecialon on

rccou.t ol olring lor iaxaton

115BAC/115BAD/l15BAEOo be

filled in only lor asses sment yeat

202!-22 aad 2924-25 onty, as

Amount as assessed (give

.eterence ro relevMl orde4

Amounr ol

c, wh.rher lhe asssee has incurred any specL,hlon loss rele(ed o in sechon 73 during lhe previous year ?

b- wheuer a change in shaie holding o, rhe company has lalen phe in lhe previous yedr due b which the losses inconed prior to lhe previous

year cannor be allowed ro be cafii.d lorwa.d in ternrs oI sec[on 79 ?

lf yes, pleas€ ilrnslr rhe dehils ol the same-

2

iii(blAadher

assessee) ot nre Payer
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d, whether rhe assessee h6 iDcured any loss relered io in s€chon 73A in resped ot any specrtied business du.ino the prev ous year ?

ll yes, please furnsh (he derajls of the sme

e. tn case ol a company. pl€ase stat€ lial wiether he company is deemed lo b€ carryinq on a speculation business as r€lerred in exPlanation lo

ll yes. please tu,nish lhe deEls ol the same.

No

33. Section'wse delats ol deductions, if dy admissible under Chapler VlAor Chaptel llr (Se.[o. 10A, Seclron 10AA)

Afiounts admisslble as per rhe provision ot rhe lncometax Acr,r361and lultils rhe conditions, il anyt specified und€r the relevet
p.ovisions ot lncome.la Acq 1961o. hcome-tax Rules,1962 or ey orher guidelitres, cncule, etc, issued i. this behalL

34,(a). whetll€I the ass€ss€e is €quired 10 deduct or@Uecl tax as p€r lhe provislo.s o! Chapter xvll-a or chapte, xvlfBa, please,umist ?

sl. (4)rotal aniount (s)Toal
oi p.ym..a or
roc.iptolth€ wtich t xwa

n lur. sp€cilied r.qun.d lo be

ln column (3) deducr€d or
collectedour

ot (4)

(8) (10)

HYDG17575F 1941

HYOG17575F 19:lC

out ol (6)

oi (8)

(6)rorar

out ol (5)

{3)Total

(7)

{1,8A.11,227 11,89.38,215 11,89.3a,215 118,94,457

15,88,10,037 {9,75,31,933 {9,75,31,933 {11,20,551

{0

t0

l0 1!

3 HYDG1?575F 19rlH {2,50,000 {2,50,000 12,50,000 i12.500

4 HYOG17575F 194t {3,60,300 l0

5 HYOG175?5F 194Q TDS on 113,14,33949 12,47,61,594 {2,47,61,594

Purchase ot

Goods

\24,761

6 BYDG17575F 1944 {7.64,66,179 i1,33,37,509 {r.33,37,509 {13.33.7sC

{0

l0

10

l0

t0

HYOG17575F t92 salary

i0

{5s,64,85}4 113,13,059 113.13,0s9 {s6,620

l0

l0

l0

{0

10i0

{0

(b). Whet,ler Ue ass€ss€€ is ,equir€d to lumish lhe eatement o{ tax deducted or tai collected ?

Please ,urnisi Ihe delails:

51.

Numbor (rAN)
tot
turnishing

Oate ot
lurnishing, if

Whefier lhe staremef,t of tax deducted or collecred contains
inlormation abofi all d€tailsllransactjons which are required dehilsit a.saclons which

1 BYDG175?5F

2 HYDG17575F

3 HYDG17575F

HYDG17575F

26Q 31-iul-
2024

26-Jul2O24 Yes

24-4cr2024 Yos

22 )an-2025 Y€s

24-Ma'!-20?5 Yes

26Q 31-Ocr.

2024

3l-Ja.!
2025

26Q

24Q 3l-May-

2025

5 HYDG17575F 26Q 31-May-

2025

27-May-2025 Yes

l0



HYOG17575F

HYDG17575F

HYDG17575F

t]YDG17575F

I 1,400

I 120

I 1,575

{ 1,160

{ 120

t 1,575

{ 1,160

30.5eF2024

22-May-2025

29-Oct-2025

21-Arq-2O25

sl. Tax ded'/ction and collection Accounr Number
(faNN1)

Amounr o' inreresr under secrion 20r(rA)r206c(7) is
payablel2)

Amou t paid our ol colunxr (2).long with dare o,
payment,(3)

2

3

sl.

35.(a). ln the cae ol a rading concem, give quanttative delails ot p nicipal items ol goods radedi

(b). h lhe case of manufadurinq conce.n,give quanr*aive derails ol rhe prinicrpalrtems ol raw maienals, lLnished producrs and by producls.

Pur.hases during the pe.vaols Closing

Closjnq51.

sl.

unit opening
during the durin9the

Yeld ot
Iinislred

Unit Opening Quanlity manufaclured duling during lhe Closing

sl.
No,

Sales duri"g lhe closing
PeNious y€ar stocl

36. ln rh€ case o, Domesnc company, dehits of Lax on distribuGd p.oiils unde, sec[on 115_0 m rhe toitow]ng rorms :_

(Applic.bl€ lill AY 202G21)

Amounl o, reduction as referred to in
section 115.o(1AXD

Amount ot reduction as refered to in
scclion us'o(lA)(ii)

Iotal tax paid Dates ot payfient with

(D

36.(a) Whether lhe assess€e has rcc€ived any amount in lhe nature ot divide.d as relercd b rn sub-chuse (e) otctause (22) or sedion 2 ?
Please turnish tt€ ldk xing detaits:

Sl. No.

368.(a) whether Ue asssee has rcceived any alrEunl ror blyback of shares as retered to in sub-ciause (0 ot clalse (22) ol sectDn 2?

Acknowledgement Numberr6U85322O211l,25

(c). whether dle assw is liabl€ ro pay inle.esr uder secron 201(1A) or sedion 2o6c{7) ?

1

Sales during rhe peryious

Purchases du.ing the

Purch6es durinq the qustty man'rracu,ed during
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b. lf yes, please tunrshrhe tollNrng delails-

(i)^mo0nl r*eived (in Rs.) (ii) cosr o, acquisi.ion o, shares boughtback

37. Wheiher afy cosr aldltwas carried oul,

cive rhe derails, il any, ol dasqualilicarion o. disagreemem on any maGrlitem/valuelqumtly as may be reponed/identilied by lre cost audiror

39. whether any audn was corducted under sedion 72A ol he Finance Act 1994 in relalon to valualon 01 taEble services s may be

reponed/idenrlEd by lhe audilor, ?

g ve lhe d€rails, il any, oI disqualilicarion or disagreemenr on any man€/ilem/value/quantiry as may be reponedrderlined by lhe audnor

Sl. No.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

lt Preceding prevloul Year

Total lornover ol tlre assessee

Gross prolir / Turnover

Srock-in-rrade / Tu,nover

M.renal consumed / Finished goods producd

198519784

119419993

954?868

0

0

1945t9784

193519784

1985197at

0

138649971

60.16 743764A5

4.81 .241A?2

0.oo 0

0.@ o

138649971

1386499?1

138649971

0

53.64

-0.18

0.00

0.00

st. demand raisedlre,!nd Amount Remarks

42.a. Wh€her lhe Esessee is required lo lurnish stalern€d in Form No.61 or Fo!fl No, 61A or Fom No_ 618 ?

sl.
lncome-tar D€paiment
Reponing Entity
ldentilication Number

turnishing

Datc of
lurnishing, il

Wheth.. the Form contains inlormatior
aboul all delailsi furnished transactaons

which are requir.d ro be.cported ?

lf nol, please lurnbh list ol th.
details/lransactions which are nor

43,a, whelher th€ ass€ssae o. its parent entity or allsmate reponing entily is liable !o turnish 0le repo( as refered lo in sub-secnon {2) ol sectioa
246 ?

b- Please lurnisn he lollowing details;

whethe. repon hrs been furnisned by lhe assess€e or its parenr enity or M alrernate reportino enrity?

sl. No.

3e. wheher any audit was corduded under the central Exci* Act, 1944 ?

c,ve lhe derafis, it any, or drsqualificaton or dilagreem€nr on any mater/ilenwalue/quantiry as may be reponed/identifed by lhe audilor.

40. Details regarding turfiover, grossprolit, etc.,lorrhe previousyearand precedng p,eviousyear:
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Name of alGmate repodng entity (i, applicable)

Oare ol tumishing ol repon

c,Please enrer expecGd dare ol,ufnisning rhe .epon

sl. Totd mounl ol
Experditure incurred

dlring the yed

Expenditu,e in.especto, enrities ,eg istered under GST Expenditu.e relatinq (o

enlities not.egistered
!nderGsTRelating lo goods or

seNices exempl lrom
GSI

Relating ro entilies lalling
under composition

scheme

Accountant Details

Accountant Details

FRN(Fnm Regsuaion Number)

222861

0014987S

: 3-3-116/4, Kach quda , 36-

Telangana , gl'lndia , Pincode -

500027

21'Nov-2025

Description ol the Block
ol Assels/class ol Assets

Planl and Machinery @

15%

01-Apr
2024

2024

01-Apr-

2024

Additions Delails (From Point No.18)

130,079 {0

l0 ,

{ 30.450 {0

< 35,421 l0

< 38,214

{0

l0

{1+2+3+4)

called (.)

10

{0

{0

l0

i0

10

l

l

:

38,250

]

I

3

01-

2424

01,

2024

01.

2024

1043.3506

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

01.

2024

20?4

01-

2A24

01-

2424

01-

2024

01-

2024

01-

7930

I 38,250

< 3a 421

30,.150

{0

l0

:

5

I

2024
{0

t0

{0 138,214

143,350

12,57,857
2024

{
,8572,57

4,69,600

01Ap,'
?024

I

I

i

{0 14,69,600

I
2024

{ 53,126 i0 153,126

44. Break up of rcial eryenditure ol en&ies regislered or nor registered under nre GsT.

l0

sl.
No.

2

i
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2024

2024

01,

2024

56,520

750

1.27

2.55

39,13

{0

i0

{0

i0

{0

I 56 520

2021

2024

2424

01-

2024

030,800

{0

i0

6!,804

2424

ot-

2024

01-

2024

01-

2024

01-

2024

01-

zoz4

01-

2024

l
,870

{
740

560

l0

12,55,740

4 3913 560

{ 39,280

{ 1,,97.3,10

15

2024

169,804

l0

{0

16

l7

18

0t'Ap.
2024

01-Apr-

2024

.280

,340

l0

{0

i0

{0
.97

l0

{0

l019

2024

2024

< 42,@O

t 30,000

{ !2,000

{ 30,000

t 33,8911

01,

2024

01-

2A24

24-

SCF

2024

01-

2024

01-

2024

0t.

2024

01-

value{r.)

Date

01-

2024

01-

2024

01-

0

:20 1 2+*V

10

{0
20?4

I 33,898 l0

Please notei Postllhng, Lie

Generaled_Addirions(1).csv

Descrjption ol the Block
of assetslclass ol assets

Planl and Macfiine.y @
4

0l-Apr-
2024

?024

Oescriplion ol the Block
ol AsseB/Class ol Assets

sl.

Adjushetrts or Account ot

{0

adjusrments on account ot

! (1+2'3+4)

ctlled (4)

1

3

2

132,915

I 31,864

0 I 32.915

{ 67,252

I 32,915

131,864

1 30.800

11,08,200

01-ApF

2A24

2024

2024

2024

{0

{0,25267

32,915

0

2024

Purchases(E)

(!2+3+4)
cENVAT(z)

l0

ol Exchange {3)

s(bsidy or granl or
reimbursement, by vrharever

narne called 14)

Furnilures & Fininqs @

08,200

{3

10%

01-apr-

2024
71.700 {0 {0 l0 I 71,700

10

11

l0

cENVAT(2)

{0

ol Exchanse {3)

2

sl.

10
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2024

01,-

2024

2024

2024

t 45,000 l0 t0 l0 f 45,000

o1-

2024

i 69,121

I 41.000

i 4,59,000

I 5,68,500

i
:

2424

01-.

2024

{ 69,121

0

i0

0

l0

2024

01

2424

141,000

{0

10

10

{0

2024

01-

2024

2024

! 01-

2024

4,69,000

I
5,68,500

i0

l0 ,6451,07

2 03,000

142,000

r 36,320

1,07

10

2024

01-

2024

2024

01-

2024

,645

t1
1,61,329

162,739

l0

{0

l0

10

i0

l0

{ 1,61,329

162,739

{ 2.10,000

{ 42,000

1 36,320

{ 7,64,097

{ 1,42,380

L2

2024

01,

2024

13

2024

01-

2024

01-

2024

2,

2.

I 53,579

65075,2,

14

2024

75,650

10,000

15 t0

t0

t01t-Jun-
2024

{0

{0

57953.

2,03,00016

t7

19

2024

22-O.r-

20?4

18

l0

i0

0

0

l0
2024

2024

01-

2024

01-

2024

01-

2024

{
7,64,097

l0

2024 1,42,380

{0

download as a s€paraG fle in fie doMtoad s€dion.

t0

Deducrions oetalls (From Poinr No.18)

oescription of the Bl@k ot Assers/Ctass ofAssers Wh.rher deletions ar€ outotpurchasss pui to use for les$ than 180 days

Pl t and Machinery @ t5%

wh8rher deletions ar. out ol purchases pur to use for h5s than 180 days

No records added

D.scriptio.r of rhc Block o, A$.tsrcta$ of As!.B

Pla and Machinery @ 40%

sl. No.

11.

2024

5

5

3

{0 l0
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Desqiprion of the Block ofAssets/class ol Assers Sl. No.

Fur. ures &Frnrngs @ 10%

wherher deletions are oulotpurchases pulro useior l€ss than 180 days

No records.dded

Date ot sale amount

This torm hd been diqirally sisted by asBlsB aGAiwaL having PAN AHTPAoI6aM l ontP And@ss 722775,a2.44 on 211U2025 04157:03 PM Dsc Sl No and issuer ,C=lN,O:Speed Sign
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ASAceRUrALaCo. 3-3-116/4, Kachiguda
Hyderabad - 500 027
Telangana, lndia
Tel: 191 40 4018 3449

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of GV Research Centers Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GV Research Centers Private
Limited ("the Company") which comprise the balance sheet as at March 3 1, 2025, and the

statement of profit & loss, for the year ended March 31, 2025, and cash flow statement for the

year ended March 3 l, 2025 ad notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting p<rlicies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as

"fi nancial statements").

In our opinion, and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

("Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2025, and of its profit/ loss and its cash flows for the year ended March31,2025.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specifred

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards

are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

section of this repofi. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfriled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

0ther Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but

does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.
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our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information. we
are required to reporl that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the F inancial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') with respect to the preparation ofthese financial statements thatgive a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance or ae company rnaccordance with the accounting principres generaly accepted in India, including the Accor.rrting
Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, as applicable.

ASAcnRwAL&Co.
Chartered Accountants

This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance withthe provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing anddetecting frauds and other irregularities. selection and apptication of appropriate accountingpolicies, making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or e or, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

-_:-_.,a
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ASAcnRwALaCo.

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

,

\- *
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Chartered Accountants

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the ovenide of intemal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

Company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operaring
effectiveness of such controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceftainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modif! our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a going concern.
. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We have communicated with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in intemal control that we have identified during our audit.

We have also provided those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all

oCharlered
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relationships and otler matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, issued by the central

Government of India in terms of sub section (1 1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
.,Annexure A,,, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

A) As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:
2

a)

b)

c)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanation which to best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit'

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31

March 2025, taken on record, none of the director is disqualified as on 31 March

2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) ofthe Act'

with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial

reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to the separate Report in "Annexure B".

e)

B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

best of information and according to the explanation given to us:

a)TheCompanydoesnothaveanypendinglitigationswhichwouldimpactits
financial position

\ t
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b)

c)

d)

The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iD The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), \^rith the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company

shall, whether,
. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

' provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

iiD Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to

believe that the representations under subclause (dXD and (d)(ii) contain any

material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company and thus

Section 123 ofthe Act is not applicable to the Company during the year.
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i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (eithet from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons o: entities identified

in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or

. provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.
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Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting software systems for maintaining its books of account for the year

ended 31st March,2025 which have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log)

facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions

recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of our audit we did

not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with, and

the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory

requirements for record retention.

C) The Company being a private limited company, the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Reporl in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as

amended, in respect of whether the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not

applicable.

ForASAgarwal&Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 0149875)

f)

Ashish
Partner
M. No.222861
UDIN: &[ia?S6tSMUUxv 3546
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred in 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, section ofour report to the
Members of GV Research Centers private Limited of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the
books ofaccount and records examined by us in the normal course ofaudit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

i) In respect ofCompany's property, plant and equipment:

a)

A. The company has maintained proper records showing ful particulars, including
quantitative details and situation ofproperty, plant, and equipment.

B. The Company does not owrl any intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under
this sub-clause is not applicable to the company.

b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of property, plant
and equipment, and capital work-in-progress in a phased manner over a period of
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program. none of the fixed
assets were due for verification during the current year.

c) Based on examination ofthe records ofregistered sale deed provided to us, we report
that the title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements included in property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress are
held in the name ofthe Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment during the
year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31,2025, for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

Cth/.
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a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause (ii)
(a) is not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been

sanctioned term loan ofRs. 69 Crores from Kotak Bank during the year, in aggregate

on the basis of security of immovable property. However, the Company is not
required to fiie quarterly or periodic statements with the Bank in relation to such

loan.

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investment in,
provided any guarantee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature ofloans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties during the year, and hence sub-clauses (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) under clause (iii)
are not applicable to the Company.

ir) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not give any
loans or make any investments and therefore, provisions of Section 185 and Section 186

are not applicable, Accordingly reporting under the Clause (iv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted

any deposits fiom the public within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India, and provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder. Hence, reporting under Clause (v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi)

vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues

Chartered
Accounlants
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance ofcost records
has not been specified by the Central Govemment under sub-section (l) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) is not applicable to the Company.
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applicable to it with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay
in few cases.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Goods and Service Tax and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,2025, for a period of more than six months

fiom the date they became payable.

c) There are no dues for Income Tax and Goods and Services Tax as on March 31,

2025, on account of disputes.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) ofthe Order is not
applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of borrowings to financial institutions and banks. According
to the information and explanations given to us, the loan and interest thereon have
not been demanded for repayment during the year.

b) The Company has not been declared wiful defaulter by any bank or financial
insitution or govemment or any govemment authority.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has applied
the term loan for the purpose for which the loan was raised and there has been no
diversion of funds by the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that the Company has
used Iirnds raised on short-term basis aggregating to Rs. 314.99 for long-term
purposes.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
taken any funds from the entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries or associate company.

Page 9 of l5

Based on the representations given by management, the Company's operations did not give

rise to any dues on account of Sales Tax, Excise Duty, Customs Duty and Value Added
Tax.

chartered



xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

ASAcnRUrALaCo.

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) or term loans. Accordingly clause 3(x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or debentures during the year.

a) Based on examination ofthe books and records ofthe Company and according to the

information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality
outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company and on
the Company has been noticed or reported during the course ofthe audit.

b) Accordingly, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed in Form ADT- 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemment, during the year and upto the

date of this report.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints

received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is in compliance with 188 of the Companies Ac! 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
appropriately disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards. The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of
section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

As per section 138 of the Act, the Company is not required to have an intemal audit
system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its directors and thus provisions ofsection 192 ofthe companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) ofthe
Order is not applicable.

RW4

/ Chartered
f
o

Page 10 of 15

x)

Chartered Accountants

V
o



xvi)

xvii)
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a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) is not
applicable to the Company.

b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order
is not applicable

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the

Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(xvi)(c) is not applicable to the Company.

d) The Group does not have any core investment company as part of the group and

accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not incurred cash losses during the current audit period and previous audit period

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly
reporling under sub-clause 3(xviii) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based

on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date ofthe
audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one period from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.
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Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

ForASAgarwal&Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 014987S)

Ashish
Partner
M. No.22286I
UDIN: 0[dtra861BMUUxv5 ea6
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'

section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 ofthe Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of GV
Research Centers Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2025, in conjunction with
our audit ofthe financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Boald of Directors are responsible for establishing and

maintaining intemal financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI). These responsibilities

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAI.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

f
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements

included obtaining an understanding the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporling is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) perlain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

I
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financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and

whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate

ForASAgarwal&Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 014987S)
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M. No.222861
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such intemal financial controls were operating
effectively as at March 31,2025, based on the intemal financial controls with reference to

' financiai statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance
Note").
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